
AGENDA PACKET
01/02/20 REGULAR MEETING

 20200115



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

COMMISSIONERS
ROhAL'J R. Be;;.rv, B:arnsaab;e 
RONALD BeRcs?eom, C;aatiaau 
M nRr F'nT I~I.Y~N i%almrntth 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
DATE: January 15, 2020 

TIME: 10:00 AM 

PLACE: Commissioners' Conference Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment- of Silence 

4. Public Comment 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 

6. Fiscal Year 2021 County Budget Presentations 

a. Health and Environment 

b. Human Services 

c. Children's Cove 

d. Information Technology 

e. Facilities 

7 General Business 

©®~Ul~';
01/13/20 ~ 9:45 A.M. 

a. Acknowledging the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation Officer for 
the Barnstable District Court, to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
and County of Barnstable 

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 

8. New Business -Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



JANUARY 15, 2020 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
10:00 A.M. PAGE 2 OF 2 

9. Commissioners' Actions 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Elizabeth Wade to the Barnstable 
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as an at-large 
representative, for athree-year term from February 1, 2020 through 
January 31, 2023 

b. Authorizing the allocation of funds to the County Administrator for the 
activities of the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award Committee 
for Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020 

c. Authorizing a grant from the Special License Plate Fund to the Yarmouth 
Chamber of Commerce, and the transfer of an amount not to exceed 
$50,000.00, for the operation of the Route 6 Rest Area for the 2020 and 
2021 seasons 

d. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis, up 
to a maximum amount of $135,00.00, to do and perform all dredge 
related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel 

e. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee, 
up to a maximum amount of $104,000.00, to do and perform all dredge 
related work for the Town of Mashpee 

f. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro, up to 
a maximum amount of $90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related 
work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor Approach Channel 

Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement with the 
Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access 
the County Farm for the limited purpose of conducting exploratory test 
drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, to 
extend the term of the agreement for one (1) year through December 31, 
2020 

g• 

h. Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to 
Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, 
dated November 4, 2005, and recorded with the Barnstable County 
Registry of Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72 

i. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 

10. Commissioners' Reports 

11. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

12. Adjournment 

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak(ir?bamstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting 
The County Commissioners' meeting may be viewed in real time at httpsa/www.voutube.com:`uscr'I3arnstableCounty,
huffs://www~iarnstablecounty.orz 

3195 Main Street, E3arn,table, M.A 02630 P. (5OK) 375-6648 f (SOK) 375-4136 



DOCUMENT LIST 

Agenda Item 5a: 

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting 
of January 8, 2020 

Agenda Item 7a: 

• Citation acknowledging the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation 
Officer for the Barnstable District Court, to the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and County of Barnstable 

Agenda Item 9a: 

• Appointment Memorandum to the Barnstable County Commissioners 
from Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager, regarding "Barnstable 
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, Re-Appointment of At-
Large Member", dated January 10, 2020 

Agenda Item 9b: 

• Approval of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners to 
establish the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award, dated March 
8, 2017 

Agenda Item 9c: 

• Letter dated January 9, 2020 to the Barnstable County Commissioners 
from Mary Vilbon, Executive Director of Yarmouth Chamber of 
Commerce 

• Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce Route 6 Expenses, May through 
December 2020, dated January 9, 2020 

• 2019 Route 6 Rest Area Summary, Data, and 2020, prepared by the 
Yarmouth Chmaber of Commerce 

• Barnstable Economic Development County License Plate Major Grants 
Pre-proposal Application by Yanmouth Chamber of Commerce 

• Email from Siobhan Hickey Cavacco, sent 'hzesday, November 19, 2019 
10:29 AM to Mary Vilbon, Executive Director of Yarnouth Chamber of 
Commerce, with the subject "License Plate Major Grant Proposal" 

JANUARY 15, 2020 PAGE 1 OF 2 



JANUARY 15, 2020 DOCUMENT LIST 

Agenda Item 9d: 

• Agreement with the Town of Dennis, to do and perform all dredge related 
work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel, up to a maximum amount of 
~ 135,00.00 

Agenda Item 9e: 

• Agreement with the Town of Mashpee, to do and perform all dredge 
related work, up to a maximum amount of ~ 104,000.00 

Agenda Item 9f: 

• Agreement with the Town of Truro, to do and perform all dredge related 
work in Pamet Harbor Approach Channel, up to a maximum amount of 
X90,000.00 

Agenda Item 9g: 

• Amendment to an agreement with the Town of Barnstable, executed 
July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access the County Farm for the 
limited purpose of conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from 
July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, to extend the term of the 
agreement for one (1) year through December 31, 2020 

• Agreement with the Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to 
provide a license to access the County Farm for the limited purpose of 
conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 
through December 31, 2019 

Agenda Item 9h: 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to Barnstable County, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated November 4, 
2005, and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in 
Book 20444, Page 72 

Agenda Item 9i: 

• Memorandum dated January 6, 2020 to the Board of Regional 
Commissioners from Community Septic Loan Program regarding 
Certificates for Dissolving Betterments 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



AGENDA ITEM 5a 
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 

20200115 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020 

Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty Present 

Ronald Bergstrom 

Mary Pat Flynn 

Present 

Present 

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

John Ohman Delegate, Town of Dennis 

Staff Present: 

Jack Yunits County Administrator 

Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 

Justyna Marczak Human Resources Director, Administration 

Owen Fletcher Executive Assistant, Administration 

Elizabeth Braccia Director of Finance/Treasurer 

Donald Reynolds Director, Facilities 

Phil Burt Director, Cape Cod Center for Public Safety Training 

Mike Maguire Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Sean O'Brien Director, Health and Environment 

Julie Ferguson Director, Resource Development Office 

Ian Roberts Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

Chairman Bergstrom asked for a moment of silence to support all members of the armed forces serving both at home 
and abroad. 

4. Public Comment 

No members of the public offered comment. 

PAGE 1 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of January 2, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners' 
Regular Meeting of .Ianuary 2, 2020 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

6. Fiscal Year 2021 County Budget Presentations 

a. Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Overview 

Mr. Yunits and Ms. Braccia presented to the Board. They highlighted increases in the general budget. 
Ms. Braccia noted that those increases are largely due to mandatory costs such as the County Sherrifs 
Pension Contribution, and the Early Retirement Incentive Program (ERIP). Ms. Braccia and Mr. 
Yunits explained increases in the Commissioners' Office's Budget due to re-organization accounting 
for an expanision of communication services an new accounting for the Assistant County 
Administrator's salary. 

The Board engaged in a lengthy discussion on the effect of savings due to the ERIP. The 
Commissioners questioned why the budget increase was more than last year's. Mr. Yunits noted the 
County largly used savings from the ERIP to restructure County staff and invest in new County 
Services. The Board discussed the effect of health insurance costs on the budget, and expressed its 
support for the expansion of communications services. 

b. Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year Capital Plan 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the Board of Regional Commissioners' Fiscal Year 2021 
Five-Year Capital Plan, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ms. Braccia and Mr. Yunits presented to the Board. Ms. Braccia discussed the County's Real Estate 
Committees' recommendation for a study on constructing a new County office complex on existing 
County propery. Mr. Maguire answered questions from the Board regarding building a structure to 
provide space for Cape Cod Cooperative Extension on the County Farm. The Board had a lengthy 
discussion regarding capital costs for any changes to the farm and alternatives to house the Extension. 

c. Board of Regional Commissioners' Office 

Mr. Yunits generally discussed the Commissoners' Office budget during the presentation for Item 6a. 

d. Assembly of Delegates 

Delegate Ohman and Ms. O'Connell presented to the Board. They highlighted decreaes in the 
Assembly's budget year over year. The Board engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding the process 
for the County funding Assembly legal costs. 

e. Finance Department 

Ms. Braccia presented to the Board. She noted increases in the budget due to the transfer of an 
assitant from the Resource Development Office to Finance. She also noted the transfer would create a 
corresponding decrease in the the budget for the Resource Development Office. Ms. Braccia 
highlighted many opportunites for savings the Finance Department is taking advantage o£ She also 
discussed changes to the County's handling of debt service to comply with best practices. 

PAGE 2 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

f. Resource Development Office and AmeriCorps Cape Cod 

Ms. Ferguson presented to the Board on the Resource Development Office and AmeriCorps proposed 
budgets. The Board discussed costs for housing AmeriCorps Members. 

g. Cape Cod Center for Public Safety Training 

Mr. Burt presented on the budget to the Board. The Commissioners engaged in a lengthy discussion 
on the Commonwealth's possibly future involvment in the Center's operations. Mr. Burt noted this 
could lead to a possible decrease in both expenses and revenues. The Board also engaged in 
discussions regarding the benefits of using independent contractors versus employees at the Center, 
and the timeframe for the Center's self sufficiency. 

7. General Business 

a. Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to introduce a proposed ordinance, to authorize the County to 
purchase capital equipment, and implement capital improvements for use in conducting the business 
of the County and to borrow money to pay, pursuant to Sections 2 - 8(e) and 5 - 4(b) of the 
Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, at the next regular or special meeting of the Assembly of 
Delegates, as presented as presented , 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

8. New Business —Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

There was no other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair. 

9. Commissioners' Actions 

a. Authorizing filling of a vacancy for afull-time Extension Educator/Youth Coordinator Position 
in the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension as recommended by the County Review Committee 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize filling of a vacancy for afull-time Extension 
Educator/Youth Coordinator Position in the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension as recommended by 
the County Review Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. Maguire explained the need to fill the position. He noted it was vacated due to the County's ERIP 
and the department had changed the position's responsibilities before requesting to fill it. 

b. Authorizing the approval of a reimbursement request from Kristy Senatori, Executive Director 
of the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $756.02, for a period from October 1, 2019 
through December 31, 2019 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a reimbursement request from Krisry 
Senatori, Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $756.02, for a period 
from October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

c. Authorizing fee increases for County Water Quality Laboratory analysis 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize fee increases for County Water Quality Laboratory 
analysis, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 3 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING M[NUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

Mr. O'Brien explained the need to increase fees to ensure the laboratory would not generate losses 
due to changes and advances in testing. 

d. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a grant from the United 
States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, through Woods Hole Oceanographic 
Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, executed May 2, 2018, in the amount of 
$985,500.00, to support the Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program, for a period 
from February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021, to extend the performance period for an 
"Evaluation of River Herring Passage" Project for an additional year, through January 31, 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a 
grant from the United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, through Woods 
Hole Oceanographic Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, executed May 2, 2018, in the 
amount of $985,500.00, to support the Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program, for a 
period from February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021, to extend the performance period for an 
"Evaluation of River Herring Passage" Project for an additional year, through January 31, 2021, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. Maguire explained that this amendment would not change the amount of the agreement, but 
would permit Cape Cod Cooperative Extension Staff to complete its work on this project. 

e. Authorizing a request to the Nantucket County Commissioners to authorize Barnstable County 
to include Nantucket County in the Invitation for Bids for Trade Contractors on an annual 
basis pursuant to Section 1-5 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize a request to the Nantucket County Commissioners to 
authorize Barnstable County to include Nantucket County in the Invitation for Bids for Trade 
Contractors on an annual basis pursuant to Section 1-S of the Barnstable County Home Rule 
Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

f. Authorizing the approval of Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio &Raber Architects, Inc. as the finalist 
recommendation of the Proposal Evaluation Committee, for the County issued Request for 
Qualifications for the Barnstable County Farmhouse Expansion (#7893), and delegation of 
authority to the Committee to negotiate and recommend a contract with the successful bidder, 
pursuant to the County Designer Selection Procedures 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio &Raber 
Architects, Inc. as the finalist recommendation of the Proposal Evaluation Committee, for the 
County issued Request for Qualifications for the Barnstable County Farmhouse Expansion (#7893), 
and delegation of authority to the Committee to negotiate and recommend a contract with the 
successful bidder, pursuant to the County Designer Selection Procedures, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

g• 

Mr. Yunits explained the process for this award and noted the firm submitte the only resonse to the 
request. 

Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, acting by and through the 
Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated June 18, 2013, and recorded with the 
Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document No. 1224064 

PAGE 4 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated June 18, 2013, and 
recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document No. 1224064, as presented, 
2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

h. Authorizing the execution of an Eligible Purchaser Certificate for a HOME Program deed 
restricted property located at 22 Greenville Drive, in the Town of Sandwich (Forestdale) 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an Eligible Purchaser Certificate for a 
HOME Program deed restricted property located at 22 Greenville Drive, in the Town of Sandwich 
(Forestdale), as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

i. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

10. Commissioners' Reports 

The Board offered no reports at this meeting. 

11. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

Mr. Yunits spoke regarding the process for retaining an attorney to advise the Board on County 
owned properties in the Town of Bourne. He also spoke regarding the Board directly allocating funds 
to cover the operations of the Route 6 Rest Area for the upcoming season. Mr. Yunits noted the Board 
could directly allocate those funds without going through the County's Economic Development 
Committee for a recomendation. 

12. Adjournment 

Barnstable, ss. at 12:09 P.M. on this eighth day of January A.D. 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to 
adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 5 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

List of Documents 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement 
capital improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay 

• Barnstable County Job Description for a Youth Extension Educator in the Cape Cod Cooperative 
Extension ~A

• Reimbursement request from Kristy Senatori, Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, in the 
amount of $756.02, for a period from October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019` 

• Memorandum to Jack Yunits, Administrator, County of Barnstable, from Sean M. O'Brien, Director, 
Barnstable County Department of Health and Environments regarding "Request for reevaluation of 
Barnstable County Laboratory Fees", dated December 23, 2019 

~_ 
• Amendment to an agreement, for a grant from the United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration, through Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative 
Extension, executed May 2, 2018, in the amount of $985,500.00, to support the Woods Hole Sea 
Grant Marine Extension Program, for a period from February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021, to 
extend the performance period for an "Evaluation of River Herring Passage" Project for an additional 

• Draft Correspondence dated January 8, 2020 to Jason Bridges, Chair, Nantucket County 
Commissioners, regarding "Participation in Barnstable County Bids" from Ronald Bergstrom, 
Chairman of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners 

• Memorandum dated January 3, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding "General Approval - #7893 RFQ: Designer Services for the 
Barnstable County Farmhouse Expansion" 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to 
Barnstable County, dated June 18, 2013, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court 
Registry as Document No. 122 

• Eligible Purchaser Certificate for a HOME Program deed restricted property located at 22 Greenville 
Drive, in the Town of Sandwich (Forestdale) 

PAGE 6 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 8, 2020 

Approved, Board of Regonal Commissioners 

Ronald Ber 

Ronald R. Beaty, ommission 

A true copy, attest: 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, January/ , 2020. 

A true copy, attest: 

anice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 

PAGE 7 OF 7 



AGENDA ITEM 7a
Acknowledging the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation Officer
for the Barnstable District Court, to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and County of Barnstable

 20200115





Bio on Jim- Butcher 

South High School in Worcester, played Hockey and Football (Co Capt) 

Worcester State University, BS in Sociology, Member of Football and Hockey 
teams. 

Westfield State University, MS in Criminal Justice 

Worcester District Attorney's office-Administrator and Victim Witness 1982-1988, 

Dept of Social Services, Social Worker to 1993. 

Probation Officer-Westborough District Court from 1993-2004 

Asst. Chief Probation Officer Westborough District Court 2004-2013 

Chief Probation Officer Barnstable District Court 2013 to January 31, 2020. 

High School Football Official since 1982,10 Super Bowls and 2 State 
Championships as well as over 20 playoff games. 

College Football Official, 20 years, including 8 in Division 1, Atlantic 10 and the Ivy-
Patriot League, did playoff games at each level. 

President, Butcher Family Foundation, which gave out over 900 scholarships and 
sponsored~teams for High School Student Athletes, with money raised by 7 golf 
tournaments, in Memory of James T. and Courtney Butcher. 

Have spoken to over 30,000 students and adults about Dangerous Driving at High 
Schools all over the State, The Brains at Risk Program and the SCARR Program, 
formerly run by the State Police. 

Married to Carrie sirue 1994, living in Dennis and l=ather of 4, Courtney, Colin, 
Mary Kate and Patricia. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARN ST ABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to issue a citation recognizing the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation Officer 

for the Barnstable District Court, to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and County of Barnstable, 2nd 

by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January / 'S, 2020 

��.........-JaniceO'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 8a 
Authorizing a certification that a copy of Layout 8613 (Alteration), dated 
December 31, 2019, attesting that the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation, Highway Division, acting under the provisions of 
Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has altered the 
location of sections of Iyannough Road (Route 28) in the Town of 
Barnstable, has been filed in the Office of the County Commissioners 

20200115-C 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

Highway Division 

County of  Barnstable  Layout No.  8613
Town of  Barnstable Alteration 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the following plan (and a written instrument) has 
been this day fried in the office of the County Commissioners: 

A copy of a plan bearing thereon a certificate dated December 31, 2019 
attesting that the Massachusetts Department of transportation, Highway-
Division has altered the location of the State highway shown on said plan and 
has laid out and taken charge of said State highway as altered as shown on said 
plan. 

Attest 

By: Ronald B~efgs , trom hair 

~~~~~~
Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 

Ronald R. Beaty, Co ~ mis 'r er 

Date: (~I~15IZO



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion liy 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize a certification that a copy of Layout 8613 (Alteration), dated December 

31, 2019, attesting that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Highway Division, acting under 

the provisions of Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has altered the location of sections of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28) in the Town of Barnstable, has been filed in the Office of the County 

Commissioners, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January IS', 2020 

„~, /. 

~~ Janice O'Con nell, Regional Clerk 



Charles D. Baker, Governor 
Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor 
Stephanie Pollack, Secretary &CEO 
Thomas J. Tinlin, Administrator 

January 8, 2020 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
Highway Division 
Right of Way Bureau (Rm. G 1 G0) 
10 Park Plaza 
Boston, MA 021 1 G-3969 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 
P.O. Box 427, 3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

~~ m~ssDOT 
' Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

Highway Division 

Re: Barnstable 
Layout: 8G 13 (Alteration 
Dated: December 31, 2019 
Prcl~s) 1 G-E-3, 1 G-E-S, 1 G-E-1-T, 1 G-HL-PUE-23, 16-HS-3-T,1 G-PUE-3, 1 G-PUE-20, ETC. 

Dear Mr. Beaty: 

Acting under the provisions of Chapter GC and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, 
on December 31, 2019 the Massachusetts Department of Transportation-Highway 
Division altered the location of a sections) of State highway in Barnstable. 

A copy of a plan bearing a certificate that the Highway Division has altered the 
location laid out of said State highway in accordance with said plan, and a written 
instrument, is enclosed herewith for filing in your office in accordance with the statue 
referenced above. 

Please sign the enclosed form of receipt and return it to the above address as soon 
as possible. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Right of 
Way Bureau at (857) 368-9218. 

Sincerely, 

Walter H. Lynch 
Deputy Director, Right of Way Bureau 

WHL/dd 
Enclosures 

Leading the Nation in Transportation Excellence 

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 41 G0, Boston, MA 021 16 
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

vvww.mass.gov/massdot 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

Highway Division 

County of  Barnstable Layout No.  8613
Town of  Barnstable Alteration 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the following plan (and a written instrument) has 
been this day filed in the office of the County Commissioners: 

A copy of a plan bearing thereon a certificate dated December 31, 2019 
attesting that the Massachusetts Department of transportation, Highway-
Division has altered the location of the State highway shown on said plan and 
has laid out and taken charge of said State highway as altered as shown on said 
plan. 

Attest 

By: 
Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date: 



des ~ f~ere~ L~n~ 
Doc - l s 387 s'S87 U1—U3-2U20 t; = 5L' 
BARNSTAeLE LAND COURT REGISTRY 

lZe cv~.~.~J 1-~~r/ 
~~ 3256 F~.33 :20~ 
O 1—s~3-2r~2ra ~ ra9' = 21 a 

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

—ooa000oo0—

T 
M 

-~ 
~~ 

Massachusetts, did, under date of November 9, 1932 {Layout No. 2962), lay out and take charge 

rn 
of, as a State highway in the Town of Barnstable, County of Barnstable, being lrnown as Iyannough 

BARNSTABLE 
Layout No. 8613 

and Order of Taking 

4  Road (Route 28) as shown on the plans of said State highway on file in the office of the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation, copies of which plans have been filed in the office of 

the County Commissioners of said County, or their successors, if any, and in the office of the Town 

Clerk of said Town; and 
~o 

o WHEREAS, it now appears advisable to make certain changes in the location of said 

~' State highway. 
~c NOW, THEREFORE, acting under the provisions of Chapter 6C and Chapter 8I of the 

General Laws, as appearing in the Official Edition thereof, and acts in amendment thereof and in 

addition thereto, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation adjudges that public necessity 

and convenience require that said Department should alter the location of said State highway, 

and should lay out and take chazge of said State highway, as altered, as hereinafter described. 

tow:sszn i 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 2 

The alteration consists of widening portions of the aforesaid State highway location on 

the northerly and southerly sides thereof and is made in two sections more fully described as 

follows: 

The baseline used for the alteration is the baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 

1932 {Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough Road, (Route 28). 

Yarmouth Road baseline begins at a point within the existing roadway of Yarmouth 

Road, at N 2702865.2463,E 990256.1252, shown on the plan hereinafter referred to as station 

0+00.00, and extends thence N 29°59'56" E 257.78 feet; thence N 27°11'34" E 442.22 feet; 

thence N 3°33'05" E 76.75 feet; thence N 28°37'10" E 747.56 feet; thence N 28°00'40" E 375.69 

feet to the point of ending thereof, at N 2704546.3431,E 991126.3656, shown on -the plan 

hereinafter referred to as station 19+00.00. 

Note: Station 7+00.00 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, is 

identical to station 143+34.19 of the baseline Iocation of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 

2962) State highway Iyout of Iyannough Road (Route 28). 

Engine House Road baseline begins at point N 2703818.6313,E 990133.7933 on the 

baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), shown on the plan hereinafter referred to as station 0+00.00, said 

station being identical with station i 48+99.13 of the baseline location of said 1932 layout and 

extending thence S 43°04'28" W 97.67 feet; thence westerly by a curve to the right of 67.01 feet 

radius 94.78 feet; thence N 55°53' 10" W 57.55 feet to the point of ending thereof, at N 

2703769.8484,E 989932.9117, shown on the plan hereinafter referred to as station 2+50.00. 

{AOW6552.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 3 

Camp Street baseline begins at a point at N 2703344.8273,E 990516.7079 shown on the 

plan hereinafter referred to as station 0+00.00, said station being identical- with station 5+45.97 

of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence S 12°41'34" E 

400.00 feet to the point of ending thereof, at N 2702954.6024,E 990604.5971, shown on the 

plan hereinafter referred to as station 4+00.00. 

Old Yarmouth Road baseline begins at a point, at N 2704135.9154,E 990906.9567, 

shown on the plan hereinafter referred to as station 0+00.00, said station being identical to 

station 14+34.60 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence 

N 50°42' 14" E 195.51 feet; thence N 44°49'01" E 254.49 feet to a point at N 2704440.2634, E 

991237.6339, shown on the plan hereinafter referred to as station 4+50.00. 

The stations hereinafter referred to are points thereon. The Coordinate system used is the 

Massachusetts Coordinate System North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). 

SECTION 1 

Section 1 of the State highway as hereby altered and laid out, begins at a point on the 

southerly location line of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), at N 2703833.1627,E 990048.8329, said point bearing S 

37°21'30"Wand being 40.00 feet distant from station 149+75.48 of the baseline location of said 

19321ayout, and extends thence, leaving said location line S 46°Sb'31" E 137.07 feet to a point 

at N 2703739.5810,E 990148.9839; thence S 48°20'55" E 150.56 feet to a point at N 

2703639.5174,.E 9902b1.4847; thence S 54°18'00" E 92.83'feet to a point at N 2703585.3476, E 

99033b.8702; thence S 38°11'40" W 6.31 feet to a point at N 2703580.3846,E 990332.9655; 

thence S 53°28'27" E 12.03 feet-to a point at N 2703573.2269,E 990342.b296; thence N 

(A0648552.1 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 4 

34°39'42" E 6.48 feet to a point at N 2703578.5595,E 990346.3168; thence S 54°18'00" E 81.96 

feet to a point at N 2703530.7325,E 990412.8753; thence S 54°49'54" E 42.07 feet to a point at 

N 2703506.5006,E 990447.2664; thence S 56°41'36" E 45.12 feet to a point at N 270348].7254, 

E 990484.9736; thence S 63°31'23" E 134.96 feet to a point at N 2703421.5542,E 990605.7793; 

thence S 62°40'05" E 42.65 feet to a point at N 2703401.9722,E 990643.6668; thence S 

64°24'41" E 50.92 feet to a point at N 2703379.9782,E 990689.5952; thence S 66°15' 17" E 

36.43 feet to a point at N 2703365.3070,E 990722.9455; thence S 66°48'31" E 14.22 feet to a 

point at N 2703359.7084,E 990736.0135; thence S 67°21'51" E 14.18 feet to a point at N 

2703354.2504,E 990749.1023; thence S 67°47'28" E 10.16 feet to a point at N 2703350.4102, E 

990758.5083; thence S 69°03'39" E 84.46 feet to a point at N 2703320.2257,E 990837.3917; 

thence S 72°34' 12" E 71.91 feet to a point at N 2703298.6859E 990905.9996; thence S 

72°59'48" E 29.94 feet to a point at N 2703289.9312,E 990934.6289; thence S 74°01'39" E 

61.38 feet to a point at N 2703273.0409,E 990993.6397; thence S 73°13'37" E 46.26 feet to a 

point at N 2703259.6898,E 991037.9361; thence S 72°39' 16" E 58.59 feet to a paint at N 

2703242.2232,E 991093.8577; thence S 72°04'_10" E 51.53 feet to a point at N 2703226.3593, E 

991142.8837; thence S 71°14'03" E 76.77 feet to a point at N 2703201.6638,E 991215.5681; 

thence S 70°03' 19" E 31.02 feet to a point at N 2703191.0809,E 991244.7317; thence S 

70°17'04" E 30.97 feet to the point of ending thereof, again on the southerly location line of the 

aforesaid November 9, 1932 {Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 

28), at N 2703180.6321,E .991273.8891, said point bearing S 24°31'58"Wand being 30.00 feet 

distant from station ] 35+81.18 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout. 

(A0648552.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 5 

SECTION 2 . 

Section 2 of the State highway as hereby altered and laid out, begins at a point on the 

northerly location line of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) at N 2703778.8787, E 990252.1849, said point bearing N 

37°21'30" E and being 40.00 feet distant from station 147+80.72 of the baseline location of said 

19321ayout, and extends thence, leaving said location line S S4°19' 12" E 82.2b feet to a point at 

N 2703730.5955,E 9903 i 9.0089; thence S S4°17' 16" E 138.28 feet to a point at N 

2703651.6473,E 990428.8246; thence N 36°37'35" E 7.00 feet to a point at N 2703657.2659, E 

990433.0013; thence S S4°18'00" E 98.59 feet to a point at N 2703599.7364,E 990513.0621; 

thence S 28°41' 11" W 16.33 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 1932 

layout at N 2703888.4068, E 990505.2212; thence, following said location line as hereby re- 

established S S2°38'30" E 41.35 feet to a point at N 2703560.3165,E 990538.0872; thence, 

leaving said location line easterly by a curve to the left of 24.40 feet radius 30.30 feet with a 

chord bearing of S 88°13'27" E and a chord distance of 28.39 feet to a point at N 2703889.4369, 

E 990Sb6.4603; thence S 80°25'33" E 76.50 feet to a point at N 2703510.7019,E 990625.4251; 

thence N 44°09'39" E 4.12 feet to a point at N 2703513.6546,E 990628.292b; thence S 

48°S7' 11" E 4.28 feet to a point at N 2703510.8420,E 990631.5227; thence S ~8°01'46" W 3.94 

feet to a point at N 2703507.7385,E 990629.0954; thence S 54°36'30". E 31.76 feet to a point at 

N 2703489.3424,E 990654.9894; thence S 58°05'38" E 40.00 feet to a point at N 2703468.2007, 

E 990688.9457; thence S b0°27'30" E 29.88 feet to a point at N 2703453.6324,E 990714.6516; 

thence S 62°16'26" E 20.46 feet to a point at N 2703444.1143,E 990732.7608; thence S 

63°4S' 14" E 40.00 feet to a point at N 2703426.4250,E 990768.6372; thence S 65°27' 10" E 

lAoaasssl.a ~ 



ZOZO LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE b 

40.00 feet to a point at N 2703409.8081,E 990805.0201; thence S 67°21'49" E 52.50 feet to the 

point of ending thereof, again on the. northerly location line of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28}, at N 2703389.603 1, E 

990853.4729, said point bearing N 19°07'46" E and being 30.29 feet distant from station 

140+50.16 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout. 

The location lines of the State highway altered and laid out as hereinbefore described are 

to be further defined by bounds set thereon at angle points, points of curvature, and at the points 

ofbeginning and ending thereof, where feasible. 

In connection with the alteration of the State highway hereinbefore described, it is 

necessary to alter and lay out three sections of highway in behalf of the Town of Barnstable and 

said sections of highway are hereby so laid out in behalf of said Town under the provisions of 

Chapter 6C and Chapter 81, Section 7A of the General Laws and are more fully described as 

follows: 

SECTION 1 

Section 1 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the Town of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Yarmouth Road on the westerly side 

thereof and is bounded by the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the westerly location line of the 1962 

Town layout of said Yarmouth Road, and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the westerly location line of the 1962 Town layout of Yarmouth 

Road, at N 2703336.2220,E 990489.8016, said point bearing N 62°48'26"Wand being 20.00 

feet distant from station 5+26.02 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and 

iaoaasssz.a t 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 7 

extends thence, leaving said location line northerly by a curve to the right (non-tangent) of 

372.00 feet radius 114.30 feet with a chord bearing of N 4°09'06" E and a chord distance of 

113.85 feet to a point at N 2703449.7758,E 990498.0443; thence, northerly by a curve to the left 

of 30.00 feet radius 8.74 feet with a chard bearing of N 4°36' 19" E and a chord distance of 8.71 

feet to a point at N 2703458.4595E 990498.7438; thence N S6°03'55" W 9.50 feet to a point at 

N 2703463.7636,E 990490.8607; thence N 33°11'32" E 3.80 feet to a point at N 2703466.9399, 

E 990492.93$6; thence N 54°56'08" W 14.9b feet to a point at N 2703475.5368,E 990480.6903; 

thence N 34°41' 17" E 7.53 feet to the point of ending thereof, on the location line of Section I of 

the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, at N 

2703481.7254,E 990484.9736, said point bearing S 34°55'57"Wand being 55.94 feet distant 

from station 144+17.91 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layflut No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28}. 

SECTION 2 

Section 2 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the Town of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Camp Street on the easterly side thereof 

and is bounded by the location line of Section l of the State highway alteration of Iyannvugh 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the easterly location line of the existing Town layout 

of said Camp Street, and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the easterly location line of the existing Town layout of Camp 

Street, at N 2703098.5693,E 990592.8018, said point bearing N 7?°30'28" E and being 20.13 

feet distant from station 2+56.89 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described, and 

extends thence, leaving said location line N 6°54' 10" W 37.16 feet to a point at N 

~A0648$32.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 8 

2703135.4635,E 990588.3352; thence N 8°36'40" W 29.70 feet to a point at N 2703164.8242, E 

990583.8890; thence N 6°4S'2S" W 9.00 feet to a point at N 2703173.7645,E 990582.8297; 

thence N b°1 S'S6" W 31.68 feet to a point at N 270320S.2S06, E 990579.3728; thence N 

S°07'SS" W 40.75 feet to a point at N 2703245.8324,E 990575.7281; thence, northerly by a 

curve to the right of 366.59 feet radius 138.42 feet with a chord bearing of N S°24'S7"Wand a 

chord distance of 137.60 feet to a point at N 2703382.8146,E 990562.7412; thence, 

northeasterly by a curve to the right of 60.56 feet radius 60.38 feet with a chord bearing of N 

48°00'32" E and a chord distance of 57.91 feet to the point of ending thereof, on the location line 

of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described, at N 2703421.SS42, E 990605.7793, said point bearing S 29°21'S3"Wand being 

42.59 feet distant from station 142+88.34 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28). 

SECTION 3 

Section 3 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the Town of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Camp Street on the westerly side thereof 

and the widening of a portion of Yarmouth Road on the easterly side and is bounded by the 

westerly location line of the existing Town layout of said Camp Street, the easterly location line 

of the 1962 Toyvn layout of Yarmouth Road, and by the line descrilied as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the easterly location line of the.1962 Town layout of Yamnouth 

Road, at N 2703170.8827,E 990449.8256, said point bearing S 62°48'26" E and being 20.00 

feet distant from station 3+60.68 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and 

extends thence, leaving said location line N 28°13'2S" E 22.37 feet to a point at N 

{A0648552.4 { 



2020 LAYOUT NO.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 9 

2703190.6047,E 990460.4115; thence, easterly by a curve to the right of 38.00 feet radius 90.94 

feet with a chord bearing of S 83°37'48" E and a chord distance of 70.74 feet to a point at N 

2703182.7561,E 990530.7163; thence S 15°04'07" E 49.00 feet to the point of ending thereof, 

on the westerly location line of the existing Town layout of Camp Street, at N 2703135.4398, E 

990543.4555, said point bearing S 77°18'26"Wand being 19.91 feet distant from station 

2+10.15 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described. 

The location Iines of the sections of highway hereby laid out in behalf of the Town of 

Bamstable are to be further defined by bounds set thereon at angle points, points of curvature, and at 

the points beginning and ending thereof, if feasible. 

In connection with the alteration of the State highway hereinbefore described, it is 

necessary to alter and lay out four sections of highway in behalf of the County of Barnstable and 

said sections of highway are hereby so laid out in behalf of said County under the provisions of 

Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 Section 29A of the Genera] Laws and are more fully described as 

follows: 

SECTION 1 

Section 1 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the County of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Yarmouth Road on the westerly side 

thereof and is bounded by the westerly location line of the 1949 County layout of said Yarmouth 

Road, and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the westerly location line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth 

Road, at N 2704021.0287,E 990821.4842, said point bearing N 61°22'50"Wand being 20.00 

feet distant from station 12+92.81 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and 

~no6aessz.s ~ 



2020 LAYOUT NO.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 10 

extends thence, leaving said location line N 63° 1 S'24" W 20.46 feet to a point at N 

2704030.2334,E 990803.2171; thence, northeasterly by a curve to the left (non-tangent) of 

722.44 feet radius 18.84 with a chord bearing of N 33°43' 13" E and a chord distance of 18.84 

feet to a point at N 2704045.9064; E 990813.6777; thence N 32°54'35" E 50.00 feet to a point at 

N 2704087.8828,E 990840.8434; thence N 31°17'09" E 35.77 feet to a point at N 

2704118.4481,E 990859.4171; thence N 30°25'40" E 47.46 feet to a point at N 2704159.3721, E 

990883.4537; thence S 60°10'38" E 11.87 feet to the point of ending thereof, again on the 

westerly location line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road, at N 2704153.4692, E 

990893.7513, said point bearing N 61°22'50"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from station 

14+43.69 of said Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described. 

SECTION 2 

Section 2 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the County of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Yarmouth Road on the easterly side 

thereof and is bounded by the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyanriough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the easterly location line of the 1949 

County layout of Yarmouth Road; and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, at N 2703510.7019,E 990625.4251, said 

point bearing N 30°32'49" E and being 44.46 feet distant from station 143+15.85 of the baseline 

location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28) and extends thence, leaving said location line northerly by a curve to the right (non-

tangent) of 29.49 feet radius 28.38 feet with a chord bearing of N 188'41" W and a chord 

iA0648532A ! 



2020 LAYOUT N0.86I3 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 11 

distance of 27.30 feet to a point at N 2703536.5901,E 990616.7741; thence S 75°04'36" E 8.74 

feet to a point at N 2703534.3398,E 990625.2174; thence N 17°51'21" E 14.03 feet to a point at 

N 2703547.6932,E 990629.5191; thence N 63°S8'26" W 7.48 feet to a point at N 

2703550.9748,E 990622.7984; thence N 28°26'59" E 31.76 feet to a point at N 2703578.89SI, 

E 990637.9263; thence N 28°27'03" E 97.73 feet to a point at N 2703664.8189,E 990684.4836; 

thence N 26°07'33" E 73.03 feet to the point of ending thereof, on the easterly location line of 

the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road, at N 2703730.3916,E 990716.6439, said point 

bearing S 61°22'50" E and being 27.18 feet distant from station 9+87.47 of the Yarmouth Road 

baseline, as hereinbefore described. 

SECTION 3 

Section 3 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the County of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Yarmouth Road on the easterly side 

thereof and is bounded by the easterly location line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth 

Road, and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the easterly location line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth 

Road, at N 2704104.SbS9, E 990914.3666, said point bearing S 61°22'SO" E and being 21.52 

feet distant from station 14+10.63 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and 

extends thence, leaving said location line S 61°30'53" E 2.77 feet to a point at N 2704103.2463, 

E 990916.7986; thence N 28°44'36" E 7.58 feet to a point at N 2704109.8953,E 990920.4453; 

thence N 30°45' S4" E 24.70 feet to the point of ending thereof, again on the easterly location 

Line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road, at N 2704131.1190,E 990933.0796, said 

~nowassz.s ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N4.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 12 

point bearing S 61°22'50" E and being 25.23 feet distant from station 14+42.90 of the Yarmouth 

Road baseline, as hereinbefore described. 

SECTION 4 

Section 4 of highway hereby altered and laid out in behalf of the County of Barnstable 

establishes a location for the widening of a portion of Engine House Road on the southerly side 

thereof and is bounded by the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28}, as hereinbefore described, the southerly location Iine of the 1929 

County layout of Engine House Road, and by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the southerly location line of the 1929 County layout of Engine 

House Road, at N 2703714.4386,E 989989.2923, said point bearing S 20°09'07"Wand being 

1 b.73 feet distant from station 1+76.12 of the Engine House Road baseline, as hereinbefore 

described, and extends thence, leaving said Iocation line S 13°23'37" W 16.10 feet to a point at 

N 2703698.7767,E 989985.5629; thence S 76°20'06" E 15.03 feet to a point at N 

2703695.2260,E 990000.1670; thence, easterly by a curve to the left of 665.96 feet radius about 

15 feet with a chard bearing of S 76°58'53" E and a chord distance of about 15 feet; thence, 

easterly by a curve to the left of 357.87 feet radius about 30 feet with a chord bearing of S 

84°40'09" E and a chord distance of about 30 feet; thence, northeasterly by a curve to the left of 

31.32 feet radius about 25 feet with a chord bearing ofN 69°22'54" E and a chord distance of 

about 24 feet to a point at N 2703697.5444,E 990067.7089; thence N 35°35'41" E 26.17 feet to 

a point at N 2703718.8214,E 990082.9388; thence N 36°25'45" E 19.99 feet to a point at N 

2703734.9055,E 990094.809b; thence, northeasterly by a curve to the right of 75.00 feet radius 

21.44 feet with a chord bearing of N 45°49' 10" E and a chord distance of 21.37 feet to a point at 

~A064855:.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 13 

N 2703749.7982,E 990110.1347; thence, easterly by a curve to the right of 20.00 feet radius 

21.09 feet with a chord bearing of N 84°13' 15" E and a chord distance of 20.13 feet to a point at 

N 2703751.8250,E 990130.1597; thence, southeasterly by a curve to the right of 75.00 feet 

radius 22.54 feet with a chord bearing of S 56°57'30" E and a chord distance of 22.46 feet to the 

point of ending thereof, on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration, as 

hereinbefore described, at N 2703739.5810,E 990148.9839, said point bearing S 37°21'30" W 

and being 53.62 feet distant from station 148+39.09 of the baseline location of the November 9, 

1932 {Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28). 

The location lines of the sections of highway hereby laid out in behalf of the County of 

Barnstable are to be further defined by bounds set thereon at angle points, points of curvature, and at 

the points beginning and ending thereof, if feasible. 

For the purpose of laying out, constructing and maintaining said State highway, the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation, does hereby take, under the provisions of Chapter 79 

of the General Laws and of all other general or special laws thereto enabling, all of the lend not 

already owned by said Department, outside the limits of the existing public way or ways, and within 

the limits of the layout hereinbefore described, including all trees and structures located thereon 

(not, however, including poles, towers, lines, wires, cables and other appurtenances for the 

conveyance of electricity and telephone communication, or any other utilities), situated in the Town 

of Barnstable, County of Barnstable, all of said land being taken in fee simple, the supposed 

owners of Parcels 16-2 to 16-10, inclusive, 16-19, 16-20, 16-29, 16-32, and 16-A and does 

hereby take, easements for highway purposes in Parcels 16-E-3, 16-E-5, 16-E-14, and 16-E-15 

being shown on the plan hereinafter referred to, and being set forth in the schedule hereinafter 

~A0648552.4 1 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 14 

contained, excepting from the rights herein taken, all easements for wires, pipes, conduits, poles, 

and other appurtenances for the conveyance of water, sewage, gas, oil and electricity and for 

telephone communication or any other utilities now lawfully in or upon said premises hereby 

taken, and all lawful rights of the public to use those parts of the public way or ways in the Town 

of Barnstable which are included in the foregoing description. 

For the purpose of laying out, constructing and maintaining the section of Town highway 

hereinbefore described, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, on behalf of the Town of 

Barnstable does hereby take, in fee simple, under the provisions of Chapter 79 of the General 

Laws, Parce116-6-C to 16-12-C, inclusive, 16-1-T, 16-3-T to 16-5-T, inclusive and 16-8-T and 

does hereby take, in behalf of said Town, and an easement for highway purposes in Parcel ] 6-E- 

1-C and 16-E-1-T, shown on the plan hereinafter referred to, including all trees and structures 

located thereon (not, however, including poles, towers, lines, wires, cables and other appurtenances 

for the conveyance of electricity and telephone communication, or any other utilities) situated in the 

Town of Barnstable, County of Barnstable, excepting from the rights herein taken, all easements for 

wires, pipes, conduits, poles and other appurtenances for the conveyance of water, sewage, gas, oil 

and electricity and for telephone communication, or any other utilities now lawfully in or upon said 

premises hereby taken, and all lawful rights of the public to use those parts of the public way or 

ways in the Town of Barnstable which are included in the foregoing description. 

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation, acting on behalf of the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, under authority of Chapter 6C and Chapter 161A, Section 3(0) of the General 

Laws and of all other general or special laws thereto. enabling, does hereby take, in fee simple, 

the parcels of land hereinafter described as Parcel 16-1-RC-MDOT and 16-2-RC-MDOT, 

{A0678552.4 { 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 15 

including all trees and structures located thereon {not, however, including poles, towers, lines, 

wires, cables and other appurtenances for the conveyance of electricity and telephone 

communication, or any other utilities) situated in the Town of Barnstable, County of Barnstable, 

for the purpose of performing work associated with constructing or reconstructing and 

maintaining portions of a Massachusetts Department of Transportation Rail Corridor at various 

locations. Said parcels of land are taken under the provisions of Chapter 79 of the General Laws, 

excepting and reserving from the rights herein taken, all easements for wires, pipes, conduits, 

poles and other appurtenances for the conveyance of water, sewage, gas, oil, electricity and for 

telephone communication or any other utilities now lawfully in or upon said premises hereby 

taken. 

Parcel 16-1-RC-MDOT: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Atlantis Iyanough Realty 

LLC, adjoining the northwesterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation.(NlassDOT) Rail Corridor, the location line of Section 2 of the State highway 

alteration of Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines 

described as follows: Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway 

alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described at N 2703657.2659,E 

990433.0013, said point bearing N 36°37'35" E and being 53.30 feet distant from station 

145+62.70 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and extends thence, leaving said location line N 37°56'49" 

E 117.25 feet to a point at N 2703749.7275,E 990505:1027; thence N 37°00'47" E 32.60 to a 

point at N 2703775.7626,E 990524.7307; thence, northeasterly by a curve to the left of 1,000.00 

feet radius 128.90 feet with a chord bearing of N 32°23' 10" E and a chord distance of 128,81 feet 

~A064633IA ) 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 16 

to a point at N 2703884.5360,E 990593.7236; thence N 28°41'56" E about 126 feet to a point on 

the property line dividing land of said Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC and land now or formerly 

of Town of Barnstable; thence, following said property line easterly about 19 feet to a point on 

the northwesterly railroad sideline; thence, leaving said property line and following said railroad 

sideline southwesterly, in three courses, about 364 feet, about 27 feet and about 28 feet, 

respectively, to a point again on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, leaving said railroad sideline and 

following said location line N 54°18'00" W about 36 feet to the point ofbeginning; containing 

about 9,405 square feet. 

Parcel 16-2-RC-MDOT: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Gas Incorporated, adjoining 

the southeasterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

(MassDOT) Rail Corridor, the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, at N 2703578.5595,E 990346.3168, said 

point bearing S 34°39'42"Wand being 61.93 feet distant from station 145+87.44 of the baseline 

location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), and extends thence, following said location line S 54°18'00" E about 27 feet to a 

point on the southeasterly railroad sideline; thence, leaving said location line and following said 

railroad. sideline southwesterly about 160 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said 

Gas Incorporated and land of Massachusetts Department of Transportation; thence, leaving said 

railroad sideline and following said property line southwesterly about 147 feet; thence, leaving 

~AObd8352.d ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 17 

said property line N 21°25'45" W about l4 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of 

said Gas Incorporated and other land now or formerly of Gas Incorporated; thence, leaving said 

property line N 60°40' 17" E about 72 feet to a point at N 2703397.4934,E 990221.1033; thence, 

northeasterly by a curve to the left of 100.00 feet radius 38.59 feet with a chord bearing of N 

49°00' 13" E and a chord distance of 38.36 feet to a point at N 2703422.6553,E 990250.0525; 

thence N 37°56'49" E 65.00 feet to a point at N 2703473.9106,E 990290.0213; thence 

N 37°56'49" E 111.29 feet to a point at N 2703561.6733,E 990358.4584; thence N 53°52'27" W 

19.60 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, at N 2703573.2269,E 990342.6296; 

thence, following said location line N 34°39'42" E 6.48 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 5,523 square feet. 

In connection with the construction and/or reconstruction of the State highwayherein 

referred to, it is necessary to acquire a parcel of land for the purpose of draining and maintaining 

said State highway, on behalf of the Commonwealth of the Massachusetts, and under the provisions 

of Chapter 79 and Chapter 83 of the General Laws, as appearing in the Official Edition thereof, and 

acts in amendment thereof and in addition thereto, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, 

does hereby take, in fee simple, a parcel of land hereinafter described and shown on the plan 

referred to as Parce116-D- I -F and 16-D-2-F, including all trees and structures located thereon (not, 

however, including poles, towers, lines, wires, cables and other appurtenances for the conveyance of 

electricity and telephone communications or any other utilities), situated in the Town of Barnstable, 

County of Bamstable, excepting from the rights herein taken all easements for wires, pipes, 

(A06a8552.41 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 18 

conduits, poles and other appurtenances far the conveyance of water, sewage, gas, oil and electricity 

and for telephone communication now lawfully in or upon said premises hereby taken. 

PARCEL 16-D-1-F: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary 

Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth 

Powers, a/kla Mary Elizabeth Powers Morrison as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Hnery L. 

Murphy, Jr. and John Douglas Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated 

January 9, 1982 and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as 

to an undivided 1/2 interest, adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line 

and on the property line dividing land of said Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary Mazgazet Ragosa, 

Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth Powers, a/k/a Mary 

Elizabeth Powers Morrison as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. Murphy, Jr. and John 

Douglas Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated January 9, 1982 and recorded 

with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4905,.Page 93, as to an undivided 1/2 interest and 

land of Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Kozpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable 

Education Trust, said point bearing N 16°29' 10" E and being 30.06 feet distant from station 

139+44.85 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, leaving said property 

Line and following said location line westerly, in two courses, about 44 feet and about 43 feet, 

respectively, to a point on the property line dividing land of said Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary 

Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth 

Powers, a/k/a Mary Elizabeth Powers Morrison as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. 

(A0618552~f 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 19 

Murphy, Jr. and John Douglas Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated ' 

January 9, 1982 and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as 

to an undivided 1/2 and land of Hess Retail Stores LLC; thence, leaving said location line and 

following said property line N 1°18'38" W 9.14 feet to a point, again on the property line dividing 

land of said Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary 

Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth Powers, a/k/a Mary Elizabeth Powers Morrison as to an

undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. Murphy, Jr. and Jahn Douglas Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas 

Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated January 9, 1982 and recorded with Barnstable County 

Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as to an undivided 1/2 interest and land of Eila S. 

Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust; 

thence, leaving said property line and following said property line N 89°05'43" E 82.81 feet; 

thence S I°17'49" E 36.04 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 1,894 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-D-2-F: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Eiia S. Desrocher, Katri K. 

Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust, adjoining the northerly 

location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on said location line and on the property line dividing land of said Eila S. 

Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela a/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust and 

land of said Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary 

Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth Powexs, a/k/a Mary Elizabeth Powers Morrison as to an

undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. Murphy, Jr. and John Douglas Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas 

Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated January 9, 1982 and recorded with Barnstable County 

(A064855:.4 ~~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 20 

Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as to an undivided ] /2 interest, said point bearing N 

16°29' 10" E and being 30.06 feet distant from station 139+44.85 of the baseline location of said 

19321ayout and extends thence, leaving said location line and following said property line N 

]°17'49" W 36.04 feet; thence S 89°05'43" W 82.81 feet to a point on the property line dividing 

land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable 

Education Trust and Land of Hess Retail Stores LLC; thence, in part, following said property line 

and the property line dividing land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. 

Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust and land of D and S MacDonald Family Trust 

and the property line dividing land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. 

Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust and land of Sunrise Nominee Trust N 1°18'39" 

W 373.25 feet to a point on the southerly sideline of a private way; thence, leaving said property 

Iine and following said sideline S 77°29'49" E 98.15 feet; thence S 1°39'09" E 221.I0 feet; 

thence S 3°28'21" W 165.93 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 34,162 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken in behalf of the Town of Bamstable in the parcels of land 

hereinafter described and shown on the plan referred to as Parcels 16-D-2-T and ] 6-D-11-T for 

the purpose of draining and maintaining Town way and consists of the right to enter upon said 

land at any time to construct thereon and to use and maintain drainage structures and/or drainage 

ditches together with the right to discharge surface water upon said land. 

PARCEL 16-D-2-T: A pazce] of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, adjoining 

the southerly location line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road, and bounded by the 

line described as follows: Beginning ai a point on said location line, said point bearing S 39°17'46" 

E and being 20.14 feet distant from station 0+68.18 of the Old Yarmouth Road baseline, as 

~A0618$32.~ ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 21 

hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said location line S 8°32'33" W 150.33 feet; 

thence N 80°00'45" W 20.00 feet; thence N 9°48'50" E 67.55 feet; thence N 40°43'52" W 1b.75 

feet; thence N 46°09'14" E 21.83 feet; thence N 9°48'50" E 35.20 feet to a point, again on said 

the southerly location line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road; thence, following 

said location line northeasterly about 25 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 2,777 

square feet. 

PARCEL 16-D-11-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, adjoining 

the location line of Section 1 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as hereinbefore 

described, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, 

said point bearing N 61°22'50"Wand being 33.36 feet distant from station 13+96.50 of the 

Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said location 

line N 61°03'18" W 21.19 feet; thence N 38°16'23" E 15.25 feet; thenceN 35°52'59" E about 

14 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Town of Barnstable and land of John 

R and James Francis Robichaud; thence, following said property Iine southeasterly about 18 feet 

to a point, again on the location line of Section 1 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as

hereinbefore described; thence, leaving said property line and following said location line S 

30°25'40" W about 26 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 535 square feet. 

An easement is hereby taken in the parcel of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Parcel 16-D-PUE-1 for the purpose of draining and maintaining the State 

highway and consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time to construct thereon and to use 

and maintain drainage structures and/or. drainage ditches, together with the right to discharge surface 

water upon said land; and for public utility purposes, to lay, construct, and install and/or remove 

(A0648552A ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 22 

poles, anchors, and lines for the transmission for power, intelligence, and communications upon, or 

any other utility, over, under and across the parcel of land. The rights being more particularly 

described.within said parcel of land to lay, construct, reconstruct, replace and remove underground 

cables, pipes, conduits, manholes, and other appurtenances within pipes, wires and/or cables therein. 

A separate agreement or permit between any public utility and the Department is required for any 

use of this easement azea by any utility company. In addition to utility purposes, this parcel is also 

taken temporarily for any non-utility related construction purpose. Said temporary non-utility 

easement is to be in effect only for a period of five years from the date of recording of this 

instrument. 

PARCEL lb-D-PUE-1: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. 

Korpela n/lc/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust, adjoining the northerly 

location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), the easterly location line of the 1949 County Layout of Yarmouth Road and bounded by 

the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on the northerly location line of the November 9, 

1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and on the property 

line dividing land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela 

Revocable Education Trust and land of Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary Margaret Ragosa, Mary 

Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth Powers, a/k/a Mary Elizabeth 

Powers Monrison as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. Murphy, Jr. and John Douglas 

Murphy a/k/a J. Douglas Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated January 9, 1982 and recorded with 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, said 

point bearing N ] b°29' 10" E and 30.06 feet distant from station 139+44.85 of the baseline location 

{A064lSS?.9 { 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 23 

of said 1932 layout and extends thence, leaving said location line, leaving said property line and 

following said sideline N 3°28'21" E 165.93 feet; thence N 1°39'09" W 221.10 feet; thence N 

77°29'49" W about 213 feet to a point on the easterly location line of the 1949 County layout of ' 

Yarmouth Road; thence, following said location line northeasterly about 21 feet to a point on the 

property line dividing land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and 

Korpela Revocable Education Trust and other land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a 

Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust; thence, leaving said location line and 

following said sideline S 77°29'49" E 222.57 feet; thence S 1°39'09" E 238.48 feet; thence S 

3°28'21" W 170.53 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28); thence, leaving said 

property line and following said location line northwesterly about 21 feet to the point of beginning; 

containing about 12,294 square feet. 

Easemehts are hereby taken in the parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Parcels Ib-HL-PUE-1 to 16-HL-PUE-3, inclusive, 16-HL-PUE-S to 16-HL- 

PUE-9, inclusive, 16-HL-PUE-22 to 16-HL-PUE-24, inclusive, for the purpose of constructing 

and maintaining lighting for the highway location and consists of the right to enter upon said 

land at any time to construct thereon and to maintain and use lighting structures and for public 

utility purposes, to lay, construct, and install lights for highway and/or remove poles, anchors, 

and lines for the transmission for power, intelligence, and communications upon, or any other 

utility, over, under and. across the parcels of land abutting the State highway. The rights being 

more particularly described within said parcels of land to lay, construct, reconstruct, replace and 

remove underground cables, pipes, conduits, manholes, and other appurtenances within pipes, 

taosaassa.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT 1~1O.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 24 

wires and/or cables therein. A separate agreement or Permit between any public utility and the 

Department is required for any use of these easement areas by any utility company. Parcel 16- 

HL-PUE-1 which will require an additional separate agreement or Permit with the Airport which 

shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In addition to utility purposes, these parcels are 

also taken temporarily for any non-utility related construction purpose. Said temporary non-

utility easements are to be in effect only for a period of five years from the date of recording of 

this instrument, 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-1: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable 

(Airport), adjoining the easterly location line of the existing Town layout of Aviation Way, the 

northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), the location Iine of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28}, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point on the easterly location line of the existing Town layout of 

Aviation Way, said point bearing N 37°21'30" E and being 44.64 feet distant from station 

148+62.03 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and extends thence leaving said location line S 54° 18'07" 

E about 143 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Town of Barnstable and 

land 192 Iyanough Road Condominium, standing in the name of Robert E. Baker and Donna 

Baker, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Linda T. 

White, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and thence, following said property line southwesterly 

about 7 feet to a point on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described, thence leaving said property line and 

~A063$SSI.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 25 

following said location line N 54° 19' 12" W about 6 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 

35°41' 18" E 4.98 feet; thence N 54° 19' 12" W 10.00 feet; thence S 35°41' 18" W 4.98 feet to a 

point, again on the location line of said Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line N 54°19'12" W 

45.77 feet to a point on the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28); thence, following said location line 

northwesterly about 5 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 35°41' 18" E 5.00 feet; thence N 

52°38'30" W 7.60 feet; thence S 36°25'05" W 5.00 feet to a point, again on the northerly 

location line of said 1932 layout; thence, following said location Line northwesterly about 48 feet 

to a point, again on the easterly location line of the existing Town layout of Aviation Way; 

thence, following said location line northeasterly, in two courses, about 14 feet and about 7 feet, 

respectively, to the point of beginning; containing about 786 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-2: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis, 

adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 33°56' 16" E and being 40.00 feet distant 

from. station I51+72.22 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, leaving 

said location line N 33°56'30" E 11.77 feet; thence S 55°58'08" E about 2 feet to a point on the 

property Line dividing land of said Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis and Iarid of Cape Glass Realty 

Trust; thence, following said property line southwesterly about 12 feet to a point, again on the 

location line of said 19321ayout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location 

line northwesterly about 3 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 33 square feet. 

IAQ648332A f 



2020 LAYOUT N0. Sb13 IN BA][t111`STABLE PAGE 2b 

PARCEL lb-HL-PUE-3: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Cape Glass Realty Trust, 

adjoining the northerly location 1sne of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 34° 17'33" E and being 40.00 feet distant 

from station 151+59.84 of the. baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, 

following said location line northwesterly about 9 feet to a point on the property line dividing 

land of said Cape. Glass Realty Trust and land of Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis; thence, leaving said 

location line and fallowing said property line northeasterly about 12 feet; thence, leaving said 

property line S SS°58'08" E about 10 feet; thence S 34°01'51" W 11.79 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing about 115 square feet. 

PARCEL lb-HL-PUE-S: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by B & A Fournier Realty, 

Inc. n/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc. adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location 

line, said point bearing N 37°04'25" E and being 40.00 feet distant from station 150+62.76 of the 

baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, following said location line 

northwesterly about 8 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said B & A Fournier 

Realty Inc. n/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc. and land of Cape Glass Realty Trust; thence, leaving 

said location line and following said property line northeasterly about 13 feet; thence, leaving 

said property line S 52°58'06" E about 10 feet; thence S 37°01'54" W 13.09 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing about 113 square feet. 

(AOW8532.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 27 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-b: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hess Retail Stores LLC, 

adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 30°OS' l5" E and being 43.26 feet distant 

from station 143+05.16 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28) and extends thence, leaving said location 

line N 35°3I'49" E 4.6I feet; thence S 54°36'30" E 4.98 feet; thence S 35°31'49" W 4.60 feet to 

a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line N 54°3b'30" W 4.98 

feet to the point of beginning; containing about 23 square feet. 

PARCEL 1b-HL-PUE-7: A parcel of ]and supposed to be owned by 153 Realty, LLC, 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing S 24°OS' 10"Wand being 40.31 feet distant 

from station 141+65.50 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, leaving said location 

line S 23°32'08" W 4.17 feet; thence N 66°27'52" W 7.99 feet; thence N 23°24'22" E 4.20 feet 

to a paint, again on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line S 66°15'17" E 

8.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 34 square feet. 

PARCEL I b-HL-PUE-8: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Mihanaz Realty Trust, 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(A06i855:.. ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 28 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing S 16°29' 10"Wand being 40.67 feet distant 

from station 139+20.31 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, following said location 

line S 74°01'39" E 9.10 feet; thence, leaving said location line S 16°SS'S8" W 4.08 feet; thence 

N 74°1 S' 15" W 9.01 feet; thence N 15°44'45" E 4.12 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 38 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-9: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 101 Iyanough 

Condominium, adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point on said Location line, said point bearing S 20°03'20"Wand being 

38.54 feet distant from station 137+37.46 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, 

following said location line S 72°04' 10" E 9.1 S feet; thence, leaving said location line S 

18° 16' 10" W 4.11 feet; thence N 71°55'56" W 9:15 feet; thence N 18° 14'42" E 4.09 feet to the 

point of beginning; containing about 38 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-22: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hess Retail Stores LLC, 

adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road .(Route 28), and bounded by the Lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 18°S2'S9" E and being 30.26 feet distant 

from station 140+44.42 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, leaving 

said location line N 21°24'37" E 4.82 feet; thence S 68°S8'24" E 9.21 feet to a point on the 

(A064BSS?.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 29 

property line dividing land of said Hess Retail Stores LLC and land of Mary Therese Gallagher, 

Mary Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia Powers, a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar and Mary Elizabeth 

Powers, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Henry L. Murphy, Jt. and John Douglas Murphy a/ 

k/a J. Douglas Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated January 9, 1982 and recorded with Barnstable 

County Registry of Deeds, Book 4905, Page 93, as to an undivided 1/2 interest; thence, 

following said property line S 1°18'39" E 4.78 feet to a point, again on the northerly location 

line of said 1932 layout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location line 

northwesterly about l 1 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 47 square feet. 

PARCEL ]6-HL-PUE-23: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 89 Iyanough LLC, a/k/a 

89 Iyanough Road LLC, adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration 

of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the westerly location line of the 1969 

Town layout of Cedar Street, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point 

on the location lines of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), 

as hereinbefore described, and the westerly location line of the 1969 Town layout of Cedar 

Street, said point bearing S 24°25'46"Wand being 30.30 feet distant from station 135+84.78 of 

the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, _leaving the Iocation line of Section 1 of the 

State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and 

following the westerly location line of the 1969 Town Layout of Cedar Street southeasterly about 

11 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 69°05'42" W about 9 feet to a point on a lot line of 

land of said 89 Iyanough LLC; thence, following said lot line northwesterly about 6 feet to a 

point, again on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

~ A9678552 a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 30 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, thence following said location line S 70°17'04" E about 3 

feet to the point of beginning; containing about 45 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-24: A pazce] of land supposed to be owned by Atlantis Iyanough Realty 

LLC, adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location line, said point bearing N 36°37'35" E and being 46.30 feet distant from 

station 145+62.70 of the baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28} and extends thence, following said location 

line N 54°17' 16" W about 64 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Atlantis 

Iyanough Realty LLC and land of 192 Iyanough Road Condominium standing in the name of 

Robert E. Baker and Donna Baker, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety, as to an

undivided 1/2 interest, and Linda T. White, as to an undivided'/z interest; thence, leaving said 

location line and following said property line northeasterly about 22 feet; thence, leaving said 

property Iine S 50°47'37" E about 17 feet; thence S 35°44'43" W 14.26 feet; thence S 54°20'50" 

E 46.08 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line S 

36°37'35" W 7.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 703 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken by the Department in behalf of the Town of Barnstable in the 

parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the plan referred to as Parcels 16-HL-PUE-1-

T, 16-HL-PUE-2-T, and 16-HL-PUE-4-T for the purpose of constructing and maintaining 

lighting for the highway location and consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time to 

construct thereon and to maintain and use lighting structures and for public utility purposes, to 

I A064855I.4 ~ 



2024 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 31 

lay, construct, and install lights for highway and/or remove poles, anchors, and lines for the 

transmission for power, intelligence, and communications upon, or any other utility, over, under 

and across the parcels of land abutting the Town highway. The rights being more particularly 

described within said pazcels of land to lay, construct, reconstruct, replace and remove 

underground cables, pipes, conduits, manholes, and other appurtenances within pipes, wires 

and/or cables therein. A separate agreement or Permit between any public utility and the 

Department may be required for any use of these easement areas by any utility company. In 

addition to utility purposes, these parcels are also taken temporarily for any non-utility related 

construction purpose. Said temporary non-utility easements are to be in effect only for a period 

of five years from the date of recording of this instrument. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-i-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Richard G. Mahoney 

and Maureen J. Mahoney, adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of 

Camp Street, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 77°I8'26" E and being 38.07 feet 

distant from station 0+40.53 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends 

thence, leaving said location line N 84°25'38" E 3.97 feet; thence S 6°02'35" E 4.98 feet; thence 

S 83°57'25" W 3.99 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration 

of Camp Street, as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line northerly by a 

curve to the right of 366.59 feet radius 5.01 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 20 

squaze feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-2-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by ALJ Realty 

Corporation, adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, as 

IA06/6532.4 ) 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 32 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location line, said point bearing N 77°18'26" E and being 28.91 feet distant from station 

1+63.77 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said 

location line N 83°54'50" E 4.10 feet; thence S 6°18'56" E 5.00 feet; thence S 83°54'50" W 

4.10 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, 

as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line N 6°15'56" W 5.00 feet the point 

of beginning; containing about 21 squaze feet. 

PARCEL 16-HL-PUE-4-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Cazlin Corner, LLC 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the Town alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location line, said point bearing N 62°48'26"-Wand being 62.43 feet distant from station 

6+22.78 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving 

said location line N 78°19'17" W 4.01 feet; thence N 12°12'51" E.5.03 feet; thence S 77°33'19" 

E 4.00 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 1 of the Town alteration of Yarmouth 

Road, as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line southwesterly by a curve to 

the Left of 372.00 feet radius 4.97 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 20 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken in the parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Pazcels 16-HS-I -and 16-HS-2 for the purpose of establishing a location for a 

highway sign and consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time to erect thereon and to 

maintain said highway sign. 

PARCEL 16-HS-l: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hess Retail Stores LLC, 

adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

{A064835?.4 1 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 33 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning 

at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 26°18'42" E and being 36.94 feet distant 

from station 142+17.19 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) 

State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28} and extends thence, leaving said location 

line N 27°43' 16" E 4.88 feet; thence S 61 ° 14'23" E 10.00 feet; thence S 27°43' 16" W 5.02 feet 

to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thencc, following said location line N 60°27'30" W 

10.01 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 50 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-AS-2: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 153 Realty, LLC, .adjoining the 

location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location Line, said point bearing S 26°21'46"Wand being 41.02 feet distant from station 

142+18.48 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28) and extends thence, following said location Iine S 

64°24'41" E 10.00 feet; thence, leaving said location line S 25°26'11" W 5.00 feet; thence N 

64°24'41" W 10.00 feet; thence N 25°24'58" E 5.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 50 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken by the Department in behalf of the Town of Barnstable in the 

parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the plan referred to as Parcels 16-HS-2-T to 

16-HS-5-T, inclusive, for the purpose of establishing a location for a highway sign and consists 

of the right to enter upon said land at any time to erect thereon and to maintain said highway 

sign. 

~A0648552.9 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.86I3 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 34 

PARCEL 15-HS-2-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 140 Yarmouth Road Limited 

Liability Company, adjoining the location line of Section 3 of the Town alteration of Camp 

Street, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a 

point on said location line, said point bearing S 77°18'26"Wand being 28.66 feet distant from 

station 1+41.15 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

leaving said Iocation line S 42°38' 15" W 4.66 feet; thence N 55°12'47" W 8.63 feet; thence N 

28°48'35" E 4.73 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 3 of the Town alteration of 

Camp Street, as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line southeasterly by a 

curve to the right of 38.00 feet radius 9.79 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 45 

square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HS-3-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III, as to 

an undivided one-half interest and Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III and Susan C. Evans, as Trustees of 

the Margaret E. Ciccarelli 1999 Trust, as to an undivided one-half interest, and, adjoining the 

location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, as hereinbefore described, and 

bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point 

bearing N 77°18'26" E and being 23.35 feet distant from station 2+25.13 of the Camp Street 

baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, following said location line N 6°54' 10" 

W 5.17 feet; thence N 8°36'40" W 2.90 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 83°46'24" E 

5.34 feet; thence S 6°13'36" E 8.01 feet; thence S 83°05'50" W 5.16 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing about 42 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HS-4-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Richard G. Mahoney and 

Maureen J. Mahoney, adjoining the loca.tian line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp 

{A0648552.4 } 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 35 

Street, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a 

point on said location line, said point bearing N 77°18'26" E and being 36.51 feet distant from 

station 0+55.13 of the Camp Street baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

leaving said location line N 85°40'42" E 5.01 feet; thence S 8°33'39" E 10.03 feet; thence S 

85°40'42" W 5.02 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration 

of Camp Street, as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line northwesterly by 

a curve to the right of 366.59 feet radius 10.03 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 50 

square feet. 

PARCEL 16-HS-5-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 153 Realty, LLC, adjoining 

the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, as hereinbefore described, 

and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point an said location line, said 

point bearing S 62°48'26" E and being 23.12 feet distant from station 6+05.77 of the Yarmouth 

Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said location line S 

67°04'3?" E 3.78 feet; thence S 5°14'08" W 9.41 feet; thenceN 78°58'11" W 5.03 feet to a 

point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, as 

hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line northeasterly by a curve to the right 

of 366.59 feet radius 5.26 feet; thence, northerly by a curve to the right of 60.56 feet radius 5.00 

feet to the point of beginning; containing about 46 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken in the parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Parcels 16-HS-PUE-1 and 16-HS-PUE-2 for the purpose of establishing a 

location for a highway sign and consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time to erect 

thereon and to maintain said highway sign, and for public utility purposes, to lay, construct, and 

~aosasssaa ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 36 

install lights for highwayand/or remove poles, anchors, and lines for the transmission for power, 

intelligence, and communications upon, or any other utility, over, under and across the parcels of 

land abutting the State highway. The rights being more particularly described within said parcels 

of land to lay, construct, reconstruct, replace and remove underground cables, pipes, conduits, 

manholes, and other appurtenances within pipes, wires and/or cables therein. A separate 

agreement or Permit between any public utility and the Department is required for any use of 

these easement areas by any utility company. Parcels 16-HS-PUE-1 and 16-HS-PUE-2 will 

require an additional separate agreement or Permit with the Airport which will not be 

unreasonably withheld or delayed. In addition to utility purposes, these parcels are also taken 

temporarily for any non-utility related construction purpose. Said temporary non-utility 

easements are to be in effect only for a period of five years from the date of recording of this 

instrument. 

PARCEL 16-HS-PUE-1: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable 

(Airport), adjoining the northerly location line of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 

2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the lines described 

as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 3?°21'30" E and 

being 40.00 feet distant from station 147+93.62 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and 

extends thence, leaving said location line N 36°25'05" E 5.00 feet; thence S 52°38'30" E 7.60 

feet; thence S 35°41' 18" W 5.00 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 1932 

layout; thence, following said location line northwesterly about 8 feet to the point of beginning; 

containing about 38 square feet. 

~noaaassz.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 37 

PARCEL 16-HS-PUE-Z: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by~Town of Barnstable 

(Airport), adjoining the location line of the Section 2 State highway alteration of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 37°21'30" E and being 41.35 feet 

distant from station 147+34.96 of the baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, 

leaving said location line N 35°41' 18" E 4.98 feet; thence S 54° i 9' 12" E l 0.00 feet; thence S 

35°41' 18" W 4.98 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the State highway 

alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, following said 

location line N 54° 19' 12" W 10.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 50 square 

feet. 

Easements are hereby taken in the parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Parcels 16-PUE-2 to 16-PUE-4, inclusive, 16-PUE-6, 16-PUE-7,16-PUE-19 

to 16-PUE-21, inclusive, 16-PUE-24, 16-PUE-25, and i 6-PUE-27 to 16-PUE-30, inclusive, for 

public utility purposes, to lay, construct, and install lights for highway and/or remove poles, 

anchors, and lines for the transmission for power, intelligence, and communications upon, or any 

other utility, over, under and across the parcels of land abutting the State highway. The rights 

being more particularly described within said parcels of land to lay, construct, reconstruct, 

replace and remove underground cables, pipes, conduits, manholes, and other appurtenances 

within pipes, wires arid/or cables therein. A separate agreement or Permit between any public 

utility and the Department is required for any use of these easement areas by any utility 

company. Parcel 16-PUE-4 will require an additional separate agreement or Permit with the 

~A06465l2.4) 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 38 

Airport which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In addition to utility purposes, 

these parcels are also taken temporarily for any non-utility related construction purpose. Said 

temporary non-utility easements are to be in effect only for a period of five years from the date 

of recording of this instrument. 

PARCEL lb-PUE-2: A parcel of land supposed to be awned by The James Stephen Resort 

Village Condominium, adjoining the northerly location line of the aforesaid November 9,1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and bounded by the lines 

described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N I7°03'09" 

E and being 30.00 feet distant from station 138+42.29 of the baseline location of said 1932 

layout and extends thence, following said location line, northwesterly about 7 feet to a point on 

the property line dividing Land of said James Stephen Resort Village Condominium and land of 

Eila S. Desracher, Katri K. Korpela n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education 

Trust; thence, leaving said location line and following said property line northerly about 12 feet; 

thence, leaving said property line S 50°46'46" E about 11 feet; thence S 20°15'24" W 7.79 feet 

to the point of beginning; containing about 85 squaze feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-3: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 192 Iyanough Road 

Condominium standing in the name of Robert E. Baker and Donna Baker, husband and wife as 

tenants by the entirety, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and Linda T. White, as to an undivided 

1/2 interest, adjoining the location line of the Section 2 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 37°21'30" E and being 

42.41 feet distant from station 146+98.49 of the baseline location of the November 9,1932 

ino~aessi.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 39 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, following 

said location line N 54° 19' I2" W about 21 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of 

said 192 Iyanough Road Condominium standing in the name of Robert E. Baker and Donna 

Baker, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety, as to an undivided 1 /2 interest, and Linda T. 

White, as to an undivided %s interest, and land of Town of Barnstable; thence, leaving said 

location Line and following said property line northeasterly about 7 feet; thence, leaving said 

property line S 54°18' 12" E about 89 feet; thence N 35°43'58" E 15.32 feet; thence S 53°08'58" 

E about 4 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said 192 Iyanough Road 

Condominium standing in the name of Robert E. Baker and Donna Baker, husband and wife as 

tenants by the entirety, as to an undivided 1 /2 interest, and Linda T. White, as to an undivided %: 

interest, and land of Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC; thence, following said property line 

southwesterly about 22 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the State 

highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, leaving 

said property line and following said location line N 54°17' 16" W about 71 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing about 692 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-4: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable {Airport), 

adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962} State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location line, said point bearing N 29°46'05" E and being 40.00 feet distant from 

station 157+55.27 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, leaving said 

location line N 29°46'05" E 5.00 feet; thence S 60°13'57" E about 31b feet to a point on the 

property Iine dividing land of said Inhabitants of Barnstable and land of PB&C Series, LLC; 

.{A0648552.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 40 

thence, following said property line southwesterly about 18 feet to a point, again en the northerly 

location line of said 19321ayout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location 

Line northwesterly about 298 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 1,533 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-6: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by PB&C Series, LLC, adjoining 

the northerly location Line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location line, said point bearing N 29°46'05" E and being 40.00 feet distant from station 

153+17.77 of the baseline location of the said 19321ayout and extends thence, following said 

location line northwesterly about 140 feet to a point on the property Line dividing land of said 

PB&C Series, LLC and land of said Inhabitants of Barnstable; thence, leaving said location line 

and following said property line northeasterly about 18 feet; thence, leaving said property line S 

60°25'42" E about 87 feet; thence S 59°28'50" E about 100 feet to a point on the property line 

dividing land of said PB&C Series, LLC and Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis; thence, following said 

property line southwesterly about 5 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 

19321ayout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location line northwesterly 

about 65 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 976 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-7: A pazcel of land supposed to be owned by Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis, 

adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28), and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location tine, said point bearing N 33°56' 16" E and being 40.00 feet distant from 

station 151+72.22 of the baseline location of the aforesaid 19321ayout and extends thence, 

following said location line northwesterly about 84 feet to a point on the property Iine dividing 

~~oaasssz.o y 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN SARNSTABLE PAGE 41 

land of said Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis and land of said PB&C Series, LLC; thence, leaving said 

location line and following said property line northeasterly about 5 feet; thence, leaving said 

property line S 57°59'06" E about 44 feet; thence S 56°25'20" E 40.13 feet; thence S 33°56'30" 

W 4.99 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 421 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-19: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. 

Korpela n/k/a Katri. K Mullaly and Korpela Revocable Education Trust, adjoining the northerly 

location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough 

Road {Route 28), and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on said 

location line, said point bearing N 16°46'20" E and being 30.00 feet distant from station 

138+52.07 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, leaving said location 

tine N 1°45'08" E 11.67 feet; thence S 88°14'52" E about 3 feet to a point on the property line 

dividing land of said Eila S. Desrocher, Katri Korpela n/k/a Katri K Mullaly and Korpela 

Revocable Education Trust and land of James Stephens Resort Village Condominium; thence, 

fallowing said property line southerly about 12 feet to a point, again on the northerly location 

line of said 19321ayout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location line 

westerly about 3 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 35 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-20: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hibbard Land Trust LLC 

adjoining the southerly location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28}, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location line, said point bearing S 31°2$'50"Wand being 40.00 feet distant from 

station 152+57.99 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, following said 

location line southeasterly about 198 feet to a paint on the property line dividing land of said 

~,,oboesss.. t 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 42 

Hibbazd Land Trust LLC and land of Hyannis Series One, LLC a/k/a Hyannis Series, LLC; 

thence, leaving said location line and following said property line southwesterly about 5 feet; 

thence, leaving said property line N 53°04'55" W about 48 feet; thence N 54°36'26" W 50.82 

feet; thence N 56°24'07" W 50.00 feet; thence N 57°54'55" W 50.00 feet; thence N 24°19'01" E 

4.04 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 804 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-21: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hyannis Series One, LLC 

a/k/a Hyannis Series, LLC, adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway 

alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the southerly location line 

of the aforesaid November 9,1932 (Layout No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), the northerly location line of the 1929 County layout of Engine House Road, and 

bounded by the lines described as follows: Beguining at a point on the location line of Section 1 of 

the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described, said point 

bearing S 37°21'30"Wand being 40.00 feet distant from station 149+75.48 of the baseline 

location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28} and extends thence, following said location line S 46°56'31" E about 

10 feet to a point on the northerly location line of the 1929 County layout of Engine House Road; 

thence, following said County location line southeasterly about 10 feet; thence, leaving said 

location line N 52°47'21" W about 98 feet to a point on property line dividing land of said 

Hyannis Series One, LLC a/k/a Hyannis Series, LLC and land of Hibbard Land Trust LLC; 

thence, following said property line northeasterly about 5 feet to a point on the southerly location 

line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28); thence, leaving said property line and following said location line southeasterly, in 

~A0648552.4 1 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 43 

.two courses, about 3 feet and about 77 feet, respectively, to the point of beginning; containing 

about 382 square feet. 

PARCEL 1.6-PUE-24: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Bodick Nominee 'Trust, 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the location line of Section 4 of the County alteration of 

Engine House Road, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough 

Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, said point bearing S 37°21'30"Wand being 53.62 

feet distant from station 148+39.09 of the baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 

(Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, 

following said location line S 48°20'55" E about 93 feet to a point on the property line dividing 

land of said Bodick Nominee Trust and land of Amerigas Propane, L.P. d/b/a Amerigas Propane 

Limited Partnership; thence, leaving said location line and following said property line 

southwesterly about 17 feet; thence, leaving said property line N 53°46'21" W about 66 feet; 

thence S 37°12'35" W 6.53 feet; thence N 54°02'52" W 51.09 feet; thence N I7°31'02" E 25.83 

feet to a point on the location line of Section 4 of the County alteration of Engine House Road, as 

hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line, easterly by a curve to the right of 

20.00 feet radius 13.83 feet; thence, southeasterly by a curve to the right of 75.00 feet radius 

22.54 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 3,129 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-25: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Amerigas Propane, L.P. d/b/a 

Amerigas Propane Limited Partnership, adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State 

highway alteration of Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the 

(A06g8553A { 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 1N BARNSTABLE PAGE 44 

lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing S 

37°21'30"Wand being 64.89 feet distant from station 146+88.95 of the baseline location of the 

aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road {Route 

28) and extends thence, following said location tine S 54°18'00" E 92.83 feet to a point on the 

property line dividing land of said Amerigas Propane, L.P. d/b/a Amerigas Propane Limited 

Partnership and land of Gas Incorporated; thence, in part, following said location line and 

following said property line S 38°11'40" 12:05 feet; thence, leaving said property line N 

54°00'36" W about 151 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Amerigas 

Propane, L.P. d/b/a Amerigas Propane Limited Partnership and land of Bodick Nominee Trust; 

thence, following said property line northeasterly about 17 feet to a point, again on the location 

line of Section'1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described, thence, leaving said property line and following said location line S 48°20'55" E 

about 58 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 1,931 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-27: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by B & A F'oumier Realty, Inc. 

n/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc., adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 

{Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28}, the westerly location 

line of the existing Town Layout of Aviation Way, and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28}, said point bearing N 37°04'25" E and being 40.00 feet 

distant from station 150+62.76 of the baseline location of said 19321ayout and extends thence, 

leaving said location line N 37°01'54" E 4.94 feet; thence S 52°39'34" E 81.66 feet to a point on 

the westerly location line of the existing Town layout of Aviation Way; thence, following said 

(A°648332.4 1 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 45 

location line southwesterly about 23 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 

19321ayout; thence, following said location line northwesterly about S9 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing abou! 367 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-28: A pazcel of land supposed to be owned by Cape Glass Realty Trust, 

adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9,1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road {Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines 

described as follows: Beguming at a point on said Iocation line, said point bearing N 34°17'33" E 

and being 40.00 feet distant from station 151+59.84 of the baseline location of said 1932 layout 

and extends thence, leaving said location line N 34°OI'S1" E 5.48; thence S 54°24' 11" E about 

91 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Cape Glass Realty Trust and land of 

B & A Fournier Realty, Inc. n/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc.; thence, following said property line 

southwesterly about 5 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 1932 Iayout; 

thence, leaving said property line and following said location line northwesterly about 17 feet to 

a point on the property line dividing land of said Cape Glass Realty Trust and land of said Scott 

P. Gladish, Trustee of Cape Glass Realty; thence, leaving said location line and following said 

property line, N l 6°26' 17" E 5.17 feet; thence N 76°58'24" W 12.36 feet to a point, again on the 

northerly location line of said 19321ayout; thence, leaving said property line and following said 

location line northwesterly about 61 feet the point of beginning; containing about 434 squaze 

feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-29: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Carlin Corner, LLC, 

adjoining the location line of Section I of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefare described, the location line of Section 1 of the Town alteration of 

~A0648S5~.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 4b 

Yarmouth Road, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the line described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 1 of the Town alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described, said point bearing S 34°55'57"Wand being 55.94 feet distant from 

station I44+17.91 of the baseline location of the November 9,1932 (Layout No. 2962) State 

highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, following said location line S 

34°41' 17" W 7.53 feet; thence S 54°56'08" E 14.96 feet; thence S 33°1 I'32" W 3.80 feet; thence 

S 56°03'55" E 9.50 feet; thence, southerly by a curve to the right of 30.00 feet radius 5.13 feet; 

thence, leaving said location Line N 54°07'03" W about 65 feet to a point on the property line 

dividing land of said Carlin Corner, LLC and land of Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation; thence, following said property line northeasterly about 13 feet to a point on the 

location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as 

hereinbefore described; thence, Leaving said property line and following said location line S 

56°41'36" E about 40 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 707 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-30: A parcel of ]and supposed to be owned by Scott P. Gladish, Trustee of 

Cape Glass Realty Trust, adjoining the northerly location line of the November 9, 1932 {Layout 

No. 2962} State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28}, and bounded by the lines 

described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 35°59'2b" E 

and being 40.00 feet distant from station 151 +00.01 of the baseline location of said I9321ayout 

and extends thence, leaving said location line and fallowing said property line, S 76°58'24" E 

12.37 feet; thence S 16°26' 17" W 5.17 feet to a point, again on the northerly location line of said 

1932 layout; thence, leaving said property line and following said location line northwesterly 

about 13 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 32 square feet. 

_ ~A0648532.4 } 



2424 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 47 

Easements are hereby taken by the Department in behalf of the Town of Barnstable in the 

parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the plan referred to as Parcel 16-PUE-1-T to 

16-PUE-10-T, inclusive, 16-PUE-12-T to 16-PUE-i4-T, inclusive, 16-PUE-17-T to 16-PUE-19-

T, inclusive, and i 6-FUE-23-T for public utility purposes, to lay, construct, and install and/or 

remove poles, anchors, and lines for the transmission for power, intelligence, and 

communications upon, or any other utility, over, under and across the parcels of land abutting the 

Town way. The rights being more particularly described within said parcels of land to lay, 

construct, reconstruct, replace and remove underground cables, pipes, conduits, manholes, and 

other appurtenances within pipes, wires and/or cables therein. A separate agreement or Permit 

between any public utility and the Town may be required for any use of these easement areas by 

any utility company. Parcels l6-PUE-8-T, 16-PUE-9-T, 16-PUE-12-T and lb-PUE-13-T will 

require an additional separate agreement or Permit with the Airport which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld or delayed. In addition to utility purposes, these parcels are also taken 

temporarily for any non-utility related construction purpose. Said temporary non-utility 

easements are to be in effect only for a period of five years from the date of recording of this 

instrument. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-1-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 140 Yarmouth Road 

Limited Liability Company, adjoining the westerly location line of the existing Town layout of 

Camp Street, the location line of Section 3 of the Town alteration of Camp Street, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

the westerly lacation line of the existing Town layout of Camp Street, said point bearing S 

77°18'26"Wand being 19.91 feet distant from station 2+10.15 of the Camp Street baseline, as 

tnowessz.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 48 

hereinbefore described, and extends thence, following said location line, southeasterly about 89 

feet; thence, leaving said location line N 20°12'13" W 30.45 feet; thence N 14°45'45" W 85.50 

feet;,thence N 73°18'03" E 5.89 feet to a point again on the Iocation line of Section 3 of the 

Town alteration of Camp. Street, as hereinbefore described; thence, following said location line S 

15°04'07" E 26.86. feet to the point of beginning; containing about 513 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-2-T: A parcel of land supposed to he owned by Massachusetts Department 

of Transportation, adjoining the westerly location line of the 1962 Town layout of Yarmouth 

Road, easterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) 

Rail Corridor and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a paint on said 

location line, said point bearing N 60°OI'32"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from station 

1+28.85 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving 

said location line N b0°00'04" W 21.70 feet; thence N 29°59'56" E about 17 feet to a point on 

the easterly railroad sideline; thence, following said railroad sideline southeasterly about 22 feet 

to a point, again on the westerly location line of the 1962 Town layout of Yarmouth Road; 

thence, leaving said railroad sideline and following said location line southwesterly about 17 feet 

to the point of beginning; containing about 369 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-3-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Massachusetts Department 

of Transportation, adjoining the westerly location line of the 1962 Town layout of Yarmouth 

Road and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, 

said point bearing N 60°00'04"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from station 0+83.27 of the 

Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, following said location 

line southwesterly about 156 feet; thence, leaving said location line N bl°59'44" W 1.62 feet; 

{A0648332.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE a9 

thence N 28°00' 16" E 100.31 feet; thence N 60°26'38" W 13.08 feet; thence N 29°19'06" E 6.04 

feet; thence S 60°19'24" E 13.10 feet; thence N 3l°06'28" E 50.12 feet; thence S 58°53'32" E 

4.18 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 681 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-4-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, 

adjoining the southerly location. line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road and 

bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point 

bearing S 45°10'59" E and being 20.00 feet distant from station 2+13.42 of the Old Yarmouth 

Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said location line S 

48°10'00" E 13.34 feet; thence S 41°50'00" W 8.55 feet; thence N 48°10'00" W 13.79 feet to a 

point, again on the southerly location line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road; 

thence, following said location line northeasterly about 9 feet to the point ofbeginning; 

containing about 116 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-S-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, 

adjoining the southerly location line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road and 

bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point 

bearing S 45°10'59" E and being 20.00 feet distant from station 3+69.44 of the Old Yarmouth 

Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, following said location line 

northeasterly about 6 feet; thence, leaving said location line S 50°06'39" E 10.50 feet; thence S 

39°53'21" W 6.00 feet; thence N 50°06'39" W 11.02 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 65 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-6-T: ~A pazcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, 

adjoining the westerly location tine of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road, westerly 

(A0648552.4 ( 



2Q20 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 50 

railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation {MassDOT} Rail Corridor 

and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said 

paint bearing N b2°33'52"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from station 18+49.22 of the 

Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving said location 

line N 62°33'52" W about 48 feet; to a point on the southeasterly railroad sideline; thence, 

following said railroad sideline northeasterly about 15 feet; thence, leaving said railroad sideline 

S 62`33'52" E about 48 feet to a point, again on the westerly location line of the 1949 County 

layout of Yarmouth Road; thence, following said location line southeasterly about IS feet to the 

point of beginning; containing about 724 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-7 T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Massachusetts Department 

of Transportation, located within an existing Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

(MassDOT) Rail Corridor on the westerly side of Yarmouth Road and bounded; southeasterly by 

Parcel 16-PUE~6-T, as hereinbefore described, about 15 feet; southwesterly and northeasterly by 

remainder land of Massachusetts Department of Transportation about 83 feet and about 83 feet, 

respectively; northwesterly by Parcel I6-PUE-8-T, as hereinafter described, about IS feet; 

containing about 1,242 squaze feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-8•T: A pazcel of land supposed to be owned Inhabitants of the Town of 

Barnstable {Airport), on the southeasterly side of Brooks Road, and bounded: southeasterly by 

Parcel 16-PUE-7-T, as hereinbefore described, about 15 feet; southwesterly by land now or 

formerly of New Colony Home Heating Oil Inc. about 149 feet; northwesterly by the 

southeasterly location line of the existing Town layout of Brooks Road about 15 feet; and 

~A0648552.4 S 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 51 

northeasterly by remainder land of Inhabitants of the Town of Barnstable about 149 feet; 

containing about 2,243 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-9-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable 

(Airport), on the northwesterly side of Brooks Road and bounded by the lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point at N 2704984.5441,E 990382.1585, and extends thence S 

53°55'34" E about 390 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Town of 

Barnstable and other land of Town of Barnstable; thence, following said property line 

northwesterly about 26 feet; thence, leaving said property line N 53°55'34" W about 366 feet; 

thence N 36°04' 026" E 10.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 3,774 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-10-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by John R. Robichaud and 

James Francis Robichaud, adjoining the easterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation {MassDOT} Rail Corridor, the location line of Section 1 of the 

County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as hereinbefore described, the westerly location line of 

1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 1 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, 

as hereinbefore described, said point bearing N 61°22'50"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from 

station 14+43.b9 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

following said location line N 60°10'38" W 11.87 feet; thence S 30°25'40" W about 21 feet to a 

point on the property line dividing land of said John R. Robichaud and James Francis Robichaud 

and land of Town of Barnstable; thence, leaving said location line and following said property 

line northwesterly about 40 feet to a point on the easterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation (MassDQT) Rail Corridor; thence, leaving said property line and 

~Apy4B552~.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 52 

following said railroad sideline northeasterly about 15 feet; thence, leaving said railroad sideline 

S b4°18'07" E about 31 feet; thence S 82°12'42" E 22.48 feet to a point on the westerly location 

line of the 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road; thence, following said location line 

southwesterly about 8 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 812 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-12-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable 

(Airport), on the northwesterly side of Brooks Road and bounded: northwesterly by Parcel 16- 

PUE-13-T, as hereinafter described, about 11 feet; northeasterly and southwesterly by remainder 

land of The Inhabitants of the Town of Barnstable about 132 feet and about 129 feet, 

respectively; southeasterly by the northwesterly location line of the existing Town layout of 

Brooks Road about 10 feet; containing about 1,367 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-13-T: A parcel of Iand supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable 

(Airport}, on the northwesterly side of Brooks Road and bounded: northerly by parcel 16-PUE- 

9-T, as hereinbefore described, about 26 feet; northeasterly and southwesterly by remainder land 

of Inhabitants of the Town of Barnstable about 7 feet and about 35 feet, respectively; 

southeasterly by Parcel 16-PUE-12-T, as hereinbefore described, about 11 feet; containing about 

217 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-14-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, 

adjoining the easterly location line of 1949 County layout of Yarmouth Road, the northerly 

location line of the 1973 Town layout of Old Yarmouth Road and bounded by the lines described 

as follows: Beginning at a point on the easterly location line of the 1949 County layout of 

Yarmouth Road, said point bearing S bl°59'20" E and being 28.00 feet distant from station 

15+97.75 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

tA0678332.0 ~ 



2d2d LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 53 

following said location line, in two courses, northerly about 16 feet and northeasterly about 335 

feet, respectively; thence, leaving said location line S 63°36'47" E 17.91 feet; thence S 

26°23' 13" W 6,00 feet; thence N 63°36'47" W 17.91 feet; thence S 24°45'47" W 82.31 feet; 

thence S 62°49'49" E 13.12 feet; thence S 27°10'11" W 6.00 feet; thence N 62°49'49" W 13.04 

feet; thence S 28°00'40" W 43.02 feet; thence S 50°06'39" E 83.74 feet to a point on the 

northerly location line of Old Yarmouth Road; thence, following said location line southwesterly 

about 10 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 50°06'39" W 77.70 feet; thence S 28°00'40" 

W 53.04 feet; thence S 61°57'41" E 7.33 feet; thence S 28°02'19" W 10.41 feet; thence N 

61°57'41" W 7.32 feet; thence S 28°00'40" W 136.84 feet to the point ofbeginning; containing 

about 3,165 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-17-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hess Retail Stores LLC, 

adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location line, said point bearing S 61°22'50" E and being 30.49 feet distant from station 

8+68.94 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

following said location line N 28°27'03" E about 9 feet to a point on the property line dividing 

land of said Hess Retail Stores LLC and land of D and S MacDonald Family Trust; thence, 

leaving said location line and following said property line southeasterly about 30 feet; thence, 

leaving said property line S 23°17'42" W about 10 feet; thence N 66°42' l8" W 30.30 feet to the 

point of beginning; containing about 271 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-I8-T: A pazcel of land supposed to be owned by D and S~MacDonald 

Family Trust, adjoining the location line of Section 2 of the County alteration of Yarmouth 

(AOWB552.4 ~ 



2420 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 54 

Road, as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a 

point on said location line, said point bearing S 61°22'50" E and being 30.43 feet distant from 

station 8+88.76 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

leaving said location line S 6b°52'18" E 28.52 feet; thence S 23°17'42" W about 10 feet to a 

point on the property line dividing land of said D and S MacDonald Family Trust and land of 

Hess Retail Stores, LLC; thence, following said property line northwesterly about 30 feet to a 

point, again on the lacatian line of Section 2 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described; thence, leaving said property line and fallowing said location line N 

28°27'03" E about 11 feet tv the point of beginning; containing about 310 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-19-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Town of Barnstable, 

ad}oizung the location line of Section 1 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described, the easterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation (MassDOT) Rail Corridor, and bounded by the lines described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the location line of Section 1 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, 

as hereinbefore described, said point bearing N b1°22'50"Wand being 33.36 feet distant from 

station 13+96.50 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

following said location line S 31°17'09" W 35.77 feet; thence S 32°54'35" W 50.00 feet; thence, 

southwesterly by a curve to the right of 722.44 feet radius 18.84 feet, to a point on the property 

Line dividing land of said Town of Barnstable and land of Gemac Inc.; thence, leaving said 

location line and following said property line northwesterly about 32 feet to a point on easterly 

railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT} Rail Corridor; 

thence, leaving said property line and following said railroad sideline northeasterly about 138 

{A~648552.4 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTASLE PAGE 55 

feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Town of Barnstable and land of John R. 

and James Francis Robichaud; thence, leaving said railroad sideline and following said property 

line southeasterly about 22 feet; thence, leaving said property line S 35°52'59" W about 14 feet; 

thence S 38°16'23" W 15.25 feet; thence S 61°03' 18" E 21.19 feet to the point of beginning; 

containing about 4,346 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-PUE-23-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Carlin Corner, LLC, 

adjoining the westerly location line of the 1962 Town layout of Yarmouth Road and bounded by 

the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing N 

62°48'26"Wand being 20.00 feet distant from station 5+26.02 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, 

as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, following said location line southwesterly about 

58 feet; thence, leaving said location line N 60°49' 18" W 5.32 feet; thence N 20°OS'07" E 62.21 

feet; thence S 46°41'24" E 13.54 feet to the point ofbeginning; containing-about 541 square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken in the parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the 

plan referred to as Parcels 16-WM-4, 16-WM-6, and 16-WM-9 to 16-WM-12, inclusive, for the 

purpose of providing rights to perform and complete the construction of water main and related 

appurtenances, and consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time to construct thereon and 

to use, maintain, repair, and replace said water main and related appurtenances from time to time as 

may be necessary. 

PARCEL 16-WM-4: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Gas Incorporated, adjoining the 

location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said 

location line, said point bearing S 34°39'42" W 68.41 feet distant from station 145+87.44 of the 

(A06/8352.0( 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 56 

baseline location of the November 9,1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, leaving said location line S 53°52'27" E 19.60 

feet; thence S 37°56'49" W 5.05 feet; thence N 54°58'03" W 31.67 feet to a point on the property 

line dividing land of said Gas Incorporated and land of said Amerigas Propane L. P.; thence, 

following said property line N 38°11'40" E 5.74 feet to a point, again on the location line of 

Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described; thence, following said location line S 53°28'27" E 12.03 feet to the point of 

beginning; containing about 170 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-WM-6: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation, adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described, the easterly and westerly railroad sideline 

of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) Railroad Corridor, and bounded 

by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on said location line, said point bearing S. 

37°21'30"Wand being 59.49 feet distant from station 145+02.60 of the baseline location of the 

November 9, l 932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28} and 

extends thence, following said location line S 54°49'54" E 42.07 feet; thence S 56°41'36" E 

about 5 feet to a paint on the easterly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation (MassDOT) Rail Corridor; thence, leaving said location line and following said 

railroad sideline southwesterly about 13 feet; thence, leaving said railroad sideline N 54°11'47" 

W about 104 feet to a point on the westerly railroad sideline of the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation (MassDOT} rail corridor, thence, following said railroad sideline northeasterly 

about 13 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of 

~A0649552A ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 57 

Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore described; thence, leaving said railroad sideline and 

following said location line S 54°18'00" E about 55 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 1,300 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-WM-9: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 101 Iyanough Condominium, 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location line, said point bearing S 17°16'39"Wand being 40.36 feet distant from 

station 138+34.43 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 {Layout No. 2962} State 

highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, leaving said location line S 

14°22'27" W 6.30 feet; thence N 66°42'41" W about 1 foot to a point on the property line 

dividing land of said 101 Iyanough Condominium and land of Mihanaz Realty Trust; thence, 

following said property line northeasterly about 6 feet to a point, again on the location line of 

Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road (Route 28), as hereinbefore 

described; thence, leaving said property Line and following said location line S 73°13'37" E 

about 2 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 11 square feet. 

PARCEL lb-WM-10: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by 153 Realty, LLC, adjoining 

the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road {Route 28}, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at a point on said 

location line, said point bearing S 23°56'49"Wand being 40.29 feet distant from station 

141+62.26 of the baseline location of the November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State highway 

layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence, following said location line S 

66°48'31" E about 7 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said l53 Realty, LLC 

IA0648S52,4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 ~ IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 58 

and land of Constance Tracy; thence, leaving said location line and following said property line 

southwesterly about 6 feet; thence, leaving said property line N 80°35'44" W about 7 feet; thence 

N 22°24'55" E 7.53 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 46 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-WM-11: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Mihanaz Realty Trust, 

adjoining the location line of Section 1 of the State highway alteration of Iyannough Road 

(Route 28), as hereinbefore described, and bounded by the line described as follows: Beginning at 

a point on said location line, said point bearing S 17°OS' 10"Wand being 40.41 feet distant from 

station 138+4I .I 1 of the baseline location of November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962} State 

highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28} and extends thence, following said location line S 

73°13'37" E about 4 feet to a point on the property line dividing land of said Mihanaz Realty 

Trust and land of said l Ol Iyanough Condominium; thence, leaving said location line and 

following said property line southwesterly about 6 feet; thence, leaving said property line N 

66°42'41" W about 5 feet; thence N 4°25'04" E 5.80 feet to the point of beginning; containing 

about 25 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-WM-12: A parcel of Iand supposed to be owned by Atlantis Iyanough Realty 

LLC, on the northerly side of Iyannough Road (Route 28} and bounded by the Lines described as 

follows: Beginning at a point bearing N 36°37'35" E and being 53.30 feet distant from station 

145+62.70 of the baseline location of the aforesaid November 9, 1932 (Layout No. 2962) State 

highway layout of Iyannough Road (Route 28) and extends thence N 54°20'50" W 28.03 feet; 

thence N 36°17'49" E 96.59 feet; thence N 6°41'21" E 16.99 feet; thence N 83°16' 18" E 8.86 

feet; thence S 52°59' 13" E 1 I.82 feet; thence S 36°14'59" W 111.30 feet; thence S 53°57' 15" E 

(A°668552A ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 59 

18.20 feet; thence S 37°56'49" W 5.72 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 1,365 

square feet. 

Easements are hereby taken by the Department in behalf of the Town of Barnstable in the 

parcels of land hereinafter described and shown on the plan referred to as Parcels 16-WM-8-T, 

16-WM-14-T, and 16=WM-15-T for the purpose of providing rights to perform and complete the 

construction of water main and related appurtenances, and consists of the right to enter upon said 

land at any time to construct thereon and to use, maintain, repair, and replace said water main and 

related appurtenances from time to time as may be necessary. 

PARCEL 16-WM-8-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Hess Retail Stores LLC, 

adjoining the location Line of Section 2 of the County alteration of Yarmouth Road, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on 

said location line, said point bearing S 61°22'50" E and being 30.49 feet distant from station 

8+68.94 of the Yarmouth Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, leaving 

said location line S 66°42' 18" E 13.32 feet; thence S 27°51' 11" W 14.09 feet; thence N 

61°32'38" W 13.41 feet to a point, again on the location line of Section 2 of the County 

alteration of Yarmouth Road, as hereinbefore described, thence, following said location line N 

28°27'03" E 12.89 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 180 square feet. 

PARCEL l ti-WM-14-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Bodick Nominee Trust, 

adjoining the location line of Section 4 Qf the County alteration of Engine House Road, as 

hereinbefore described, and bounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on. 

said location line, said point bearing S 46°55'32" E and being 28.37 feet distant from station 

0+79.87 of the Engine House Road baseline, as hereinbefore described, and extends thence, 

(A06A8312.0 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 60 

following said location line northeasterly by a curve to the right 75.00 feet radius 7.03 feet; 

thence, leaving said location Line S 53°40'53" E 5.94 feet; thence S 35°57'08" W 6.88 feet; 

thence N 54°02'52" W 7.21 feet to the point of beginning; containing about 46 square feet. 

PARCEL 16-WM-15-T: A parcel of land supposed to be owned by Massachusetts Department 

of Transportation, within an existing Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) 

Rail Corridor, and hounded by the lines described as follows: Beginning at a point on the 

southeasterly railroad sideline, at N 2707459.9836,E 992642.0168, and extends thence crossing, 

said Rail Corridor, N 61°17'46" W about 82 feet to a point on the northwesterly railroad sideline; 

thence, following said railroad sideline northeasterly about 20 feet; thence, Leaving said railroad 

sideline and crossing said Rail Corridor S 61°lb'26" E about 83 feet to a point, again on the 

southeasterly railroad sideline; thence, following said railroad sideline southwesterly about 20 

feet to the point of beginning; containing about 1,620 square feet. Said parcel is shown on the 

plan hereinafter referred to. 

Easements are hereby taken in the parcels of land shown on the plan hereinafter referred 

to as Pazcels 16-TE-1, 16-TE-2, 16-TE-5 to 16-TE-14, inclusive, 16-TE-16 to 16-TE-18, 

inclusive, 16-TE-20, 16-TE-23, 16-TE-24, 16-TE-26, 16-TE-27 , 16-TE-3I, 16-TE-34 to 16-TE-

38, inclusive, for the purpose of effecting the necessary construction within said parcels, and 

consists of the right to enter upon said land at any time during the effective period of the 

easements to construct slopes of excavation and/or embankment, driveways and/or walkways, 

and to perform any other necessary incidental construction. Said easements are temporary in 

nature and are to be in effect only for a period of five years fr om the date of recording this 

instrument. 

IA0678552.4 I 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 61 

AIRPORT'S LAND. By its execution hereof, the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation agrees, for itself and its successors and assigns, that easements taken in the 

following parcels: 6-E-15,16-HL-PUE-1, 16-HS-PUE-1,16-HS-PUE-2,16-PUE-4,16-PUE-8-T, 

16-PUE-9-T, lb-PUE-12-T, 16-PUE-13-T, 16-TE-35,16-TE-37 (collectively referred to as the 

"Easement Areas") located on land owned by the Town of Barnstable for custody and control by the 

Barnstable Airport Commission (the "Airport's Land"), aze subject to the following conditions: 

(a) The Massachusetts Department of Transportation hereby covenants and agrees with the 

Barnstable Airport Commissian, its successors and assigns (the "Airport"), that the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation wilt (i) perform the activities permitted hereunder on the Easement 

Areas (the "Permitted Activities") in a good and workmanlike manner by qualified contractors, (ii) 

perform the Permitted Activities on the Easement Areas in compliance with all local, state, an d 

federal statutes, rules, regulations, orders, codes, directives, ordinances and requirements, including, 

without IimitatiQn, those of the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") including the grant 

assurances encumbering the Airport's Land, the Transportation Security Administration of the 

United States Department of Homeland Security (TSA"), the Airport, and governmental authorities 

and others with. jurisdiction over the Airport's Land, (iii} perform the Pernutted Activities only in 

and upon the Easement Areas, except for such access as may be reasonably necessary to reach the 

Easement Areas, which access shall also be subject to the requirements in this Section for the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation's conduct of the Permitted Activities, (iv) perform the 

Permitted Activities only in a manner compatible with the adjacent airport use, and (v) obtain all 

necessary local, state, or federal pemuts, licenses, and approvals necessary for the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation's conduct of the Permitted Activities. 

(A06S855?.d ( 



2020 LAYOUT 110.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 62 

(b) If the Massachusetts Department of Transportation disturbs any surface of the Easement 

Areas or support of the Airport's Land or any of the improvements or equipment thereon in 

connection with the exercise of its rights in the Easement Areas, the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation shall restore the surface and/or support so disturbed, at the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation's expense, to substantially its same condition prior to the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation's disturbance thereof promptly upon the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation's completion of the Permitted Activities that gave rise 

to such disturbance. The Massachusetts Department of Transportation will not permit any 

buildings, structures, or obstructions, or change to or alteration of the grade or ground level of the 

Easement Areas by excavation or filling that would, in the reasonable judgment of the Airport, 

interfere with Airport use. The Massachusetts Department of Transportation will not permit any 

lighting that projects directly upward towards the sky creating a flight safety risk (e.g., downward or 

horizontally facing lighting, or shielded lighting shall each be permitted}. 

(c) The Airport shall have the right to relocate any part or parts of the Easement Areas, or 

the Massachusetts Department of Transportation's facilities located therein, provided that the entire 

cost of such relocation is borne by the Airport and provided said relocation does not adversely 

impact the Project (Layout No. 8613 and Order of Taking). The Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation shall promptly execute and deliver to the Airport all documents reasonably required 

to affect any such relocation. 

{d} It is agreed that for all improvements to be installed within the Easement Areas which 

remain the property of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (including, without 

limitation, sidewalks, signs, and lights), the Massachusetts Department of Transportation will 

~~oeoassz.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE b3 

maintain with respect to the Easement Areas and conduct of the Permitted Activities, at all times 

that the rights and easements granted hereby remain in effect, insurance coverages of the same 

amounts and types that are maintained from time to time by the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation generally for similar operations. 

(e) The Massachusetts Department of Transportation shall be responsible for satisfaction or 

payment of any perfected Iiens for any provider of work, labor, materials, or services claiming by, 

through, or under the Massachusetts Department of Transportation with respect to the conduct of 

the Permitted Activities and the exercise ofthe rights granted herein on the Airport's Land. The 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation shall discharge such perfected liens within thirty (30) 

days after notice of the filing thereof by bonding, payment, or otherwise, provided that the 

Massachusetts bepartment of Transportation may contest, in good faith and by appropriate 

proceedings, any such liens, but such contest shall not suspend the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation's obligation to discharge any such liens. 

(f) The Easement Areas described herein are commercial easements in gross for the benefit 

of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation in behalf of the Town of Barnstable, its 

successors and assigns, and the parties agree that the Easement Areas shall run with the Airport's 

Land and shall inure to the benefit of and bind the respective heirs, legal representatives, successors 

and assigns of the parties hereto. 

(g) The Massachusetts Department of Transportation agrees that it shall conduct the 

Permitted Activities in a manner that will not unreasonably interfere with the operation, use, or 

occupancy of the Airport's Land or the Easement Areas by the Airport and/or persons claiming by 

or through the Airport, it being expressly acknowledged that the Massachusetts Department of 

(A06C8551.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 64 

Transportation's easements taken herein are in common with the Airport, its contractors, and others 

to whom the Airport has granted or may hereafter grant similar rights and easements, provided that 

neither the Airport nor such other grantee shall unreasonably interfere with the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation's rights hereunder. 

(h) The provisions of this Order as it applies to the Airport Land's are and shall be subject 

and subordinate to the provisions of any agreement heretofore or hereafter made between (i}the 

Airport and the United States Government, the execution of which is required to enable or permit 

transfer of rights or property to the Airport for airport purposes or expenditures of federal grant 

funds for airport improvement, maintenance or development; and (ii) the Airport and the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the execution of which is required to enable or permit transfer of 

rights or property to the Airport for airport purposes or expenditures of state grant funds for airport 

improvement, maintenance or development. 

(i} General Civil Rights Provisions [FAA Guidance Sec. A5.3.2j. The Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation agrees to comply with pertinent statutes, Executive Orders and such 

rules as are promulgated to ensure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, creed, color, national 

origin, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participating in any activity conducted with or 

benefiting from Federal assistance. If the Massachusetts Department of Transportation transfers its 

obligation to another, the transferee is obligated in the same manner as the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation. This provision obligates the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation for the period during which the Easement Areas are owned, used or possessed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation and the Airport remains obligated to the Federal 

(A064855I.d ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 65 

Aviation Administration. This provision is in addition to that required by Title VI of the Civil 

Rights Act of 1964. 

(j) Title VI Clauses for Transfer of Real Property Acquired or Improved Under the 

Activity. Facility, or Program [FAA Guidance Sec. A6.4.31. The Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation for itself, its successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration 

hereof, does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant running with the land that: In the event 

facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the Easement.Areas described in 

this Order for a°purpose for which a Federal Aviation Administration activity, facility, or 

program is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or 

benefits, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation will maintain and operate such facilities 

and services in compliance with all requirements imposed by the Nondiscrimination Acts and 

Regulations listed in the Pertinent List of Nondiscrimination Authorities (as may be amended) 

(as defined in FAA Guidance Sec. A6.4.5) such that no person on the grounds of race, color, or 

national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 

subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities. 

(k) Title VI Clauses for Construction/LJse/Access to Real Property Acquired Under 

the Activity, Facility or Program jFAA Guidance Sec. A6.4.41. The Massachusetts Department 

of Transportation for itself ,its successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration 

hereof, does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant running with the land that (1) no person on 

the ground of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the 

benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the 

construction of any improvements on, over, or under such land, and the fiunishing of services 

~A06a63S7.4 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8b13 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE b6 

thereon, no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from 

participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination, (3) that the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation will use the Easement Areas in compliance with all 

other requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Pertinent List of Nondiscrimination Authorities 

(as may be amended) (as defined in FAA Guidance Sec. A6.4.5). 

The State highway hereby altered and laid out and the sections of Town highway altered and 

Laid out and the sections of County highway altered and laid out and the aforesaid ta[cings are shown 

on a plan signed by the Chief Engineer and signed by the Massachusetts Department of 

Transportation, Highway Division and on file in its office, said plan being entitled: 

"MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PLAN OF ROADS IN THE TOWN OF 

BARNSTABLE 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

ALTERED AND LAID OUT AS A STATE HIGHWAY 

BY THE MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION, HIGHWAY DIVISION 

DATED DECEMBER 31, 2019 

SCALE: 20 FEET TO THE INCH (EXCEPT AS NOTED)" 

an original of which is to be recorded with this "Order of Layout and Taalcing" in the Registry of 

Deeds for Barnstable County, at Barnstable. 

~AO6/tS124 ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 67 

Certain parcels of land included in this Taking are registered land and are shown on the plan 

hereinafter referred to as Parcels 16-E-3,16-E-5,16-E-1-T, 16-HL-PUE-23,16-HS-3-T, 16-PtJE-3, 

16-PUE-20,16-PUE-30, 16-TE-7, 1 b-TE-24, and 16-TE-26 said land being registered in the Land 

Court at Boston and recorded in the Registered Land Division of the Registry of Deeds for 

Barnstable County, at Bamstable, as follows: 

PARCEL NO. SUPPOSED OWNER L.C.C. NO. CERT. NO: DOC. NO. 

l 6-E-3 192 Iyanough Road 28512 C220 415269 
Condominium standing in the 1346723 
name of Robert E. Baker 
and Donna Baker, Parcel as shown on Plan No. 28512A 
husband and wife As 
tenants by the entirety as to 
an undivided'/s interest and Linda T. White, 
as to an undivided 1/2 interest, 

16-E-5 89 Iyanough LLC, 11685 205390 1261770 
a/k/a 89 Iyanough Road LLC Lot No 10 on Plan No 11685-C 

16-E-1-T Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III 36962 212369 1317320 
as to an undivided'/z interest 
and Eugene C. Ciccarelli III Parcel.shown on Plan No. 36962A 
and Susan C. Evans as Trustees 
of the Margaret E. Ciccarelli 1999 
Trust, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, 

16-HUPUE-23 89 Iyanough LLC 11685 205390 1261770 
a/k/a 89 Iyanough Road LLC Lot No 10 on Plan No 11685-C 

16-HS-3-T Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III, 36962 212369 1317320 
as to an undivided '/z interest 
Eugene C. Ciccarelli III and 
and Susan C. Evans as Parcel shown on Plan No. 36962A 

I AOW8552A I 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 68 

Trustees of the Margaret E. 
Ceccarelli 1999 Trust, as to 
an undivided 1/2 interest, 

16-PUE-3 

16-PUE-20 

16-PUE-30 

192 Iyanough Road 28512 
Condominium standing in the 
name of Robert E. Baker 
and Donna Baker 
husband and wife as Tenants by 
the entirety as to an undivided'/z interest 
and Linda T. White, as to an
undivided 1/2 interest, 

Hibbard Land Trust LLC 20814 

Scott P. Gladish, 
Trustee of Cape Glass 
Realty Trust 

20814 

16-TE-7 Eugene C. Ceccarelli, III, 36962 
As to an undivided %z interest 
And Eugene C. Ciccazelli III 
And Susan C. Evans as Trustees Parcel 
Of the Margazet E. Ceccarelli 1999 
Trust As to an undivided 1/2 interest, 

l 6-TE-24 192 Iyanough Road 28512 
Condominium standing in the 
Name of Robert E. Baker 
And Donna Baker 
Husband and wife as 
Tenants by the entirety as to 
An undivided %z interest 
and Linda T. White, as to an
undivided 1/2 interest 

C220 415269 
1346723 

Pazcel as shown on Plan No. 28512A 

187525 1102778 
Lot A on PIan No. 20814A 

213125 1322884 
Lot B on Plan No. 20814A 

212369 1317320 

shown on Plan No. 36962A 

C220 415269 
1346723 

Parcel as shown on Plan No. 28512A 

16-TE-26 Hibbard Land Trust LLC 20814 187525 1102778 
Lot A on Plan No. 20814A 

For damages sustained by the following owners in their property by reason of the 

aforesaid taking, and in accordance with the provisions of General Laws, Chapter 79, Section 6, 

teo~asss:.i ~ 



2021} LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 69 

as amended, awards are made. The Department reserves the right to amend the awards at any 

time prior to the payment thereof for good cause shown. 

PARCEL NO. SUPPOSED OWNER AREA 

16-2 Bodick Nominee Trust 1,777 S.F. 

16-3 Amerigas Propane, L.P. 
d!b/a Amerigas Propane 
Limited Partnership 3,483 S.F. 

1 b-4 Gas Incorporated 864 S.F. 
16-5 Massachusetts Department 2,032 S.F. 

of Transportation 

16-b 153 Realty, LLC 1,160 S.F. 

16-7 Constance Tracy 1,380 S.F. 

16-8 We're Here Realty Trust 977 S.F. 

l 6-9 Mihanaz Realty Trust 907 S.F. 

16-10 101 Iyanough Condominium 1,486 S.F. 

16-19 Massachusetts Department 980 S.F. 
of Transportation 

16-20 Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC 836 S.F. 

16-29 Carlin Corner, LLC 877 S.F. 

16-32 89 Iyanough LLC, a/k/a 222 S.F. 
89 Iyanough Road LLC 

16-A GEMAC, Inc. 36,194 S.F. 

16-E-3 192 Iyanough Road Condominium 285 S.F. 
standing in the name of Robert E. 
Baker and Donna Baker husband 
and wife as tenants by the entirety, 
as to an undivided 1 /2 interest, and 
LindaT. White, as to an undivided 1/2 

{A0648S5].4 ) 

BOOK PAGE 

31495 76 

9670 9 

1209 558 
3498 92 

27640 73 

5661 149 

5661 152 

22371 174 

5129 121 

3498 92 

25973 311 

30657 176 

28598 253 

8255 87 

Registered Land 



2020 LAYOUT N0. $613 IN BARNSTABLE 

interest 

PAGE 70 

16-E-5 89 Iyanough LLC, a/k/a 1 S.F. Registered Land 
89 Iyanough Road, LLC 

16-E-]4 Hess Retail Stores LLC 1,070 S.F. 28253 164 

16-E-15 Town of Barnstable 55 S.F. 17756 164 
(Airport) 

16-1-T 140 Yarmouth Road 1,981 S.F. 20661 278 
Limited Liability Company 

I6-3-T ALJ Realty Corporation 974 S.F. 30109 323 

16-4-T Richard G. Mahoney 
and Maureen J. Mahoney 

978 S.F. 27072 337 

16-5-T 153 Realty, LLC 534 S.F. 27640 73 

16-8-T Carlin Corner, LLC 1,757 S.F. 30657 176 

16-E-1-T Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III as to an 
undivide %2 interest and 

280 S.F. Registered Land 

Eugene C. Ciccarelli III and 
Susan C. Evans, as Trustees of the 
Margaret E.,Ciccarelli 1999 Trust, 
as to an undivided 112 interest 

16-6-C John R. Robichaud 
and James Francis Robichaud 

268 S.F. 21662 298 

16-7-C Town of Barnstable 2,037 S.F. 17454 73 

16-8-C D and S MacDonald Family Trust 148 S.F. 6527 149 

16-9-C Sunrise Nominee Trust 7 S.F. 27837 158 

16-10-C Bodick Nominee Trust 1,000 S.F. 31495 76 

16-11-C Nine Engine House Road 591 S.F. 18595 311 
Condominium 

16-12-C Ridgewood Avenue 470 S.F. 9605 15 

1 AOME5571 1 



ZOZO LAYOUT NO. Sb13 IN BARNSTABI,E 

Limited Partnership 
a/k/a Ridgewood Avenue, LLC 

PAGE 71 

16-13-C Town of Barnstable 76 S.F. 20708 330 

I6-E-1-C - Hess Retail Stores LLC 328 S.F. - 282S3 164 

16-1-RC-MOOT Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC 9,405 S.F. 25973 311 

16-2-RC-MOOT Gas Incorporated 5,523 S.F. 1209 558 

16-D-1-F Mary Therese Gallagher, Mary 1,894 S.F. 811 438 
Margaret Ragosa, Mary Julia 3104 438 
Powers,a/k/a Mary Julia Powers Skwar, 
And Mary Elizabeth Powers a/k/a 

4905 93 

Mary Elizabeth Powers Morrison 
as to an undivided 1/2 interest, and 
Henry L. Murphy, Jr. and John 
Douglas Murphy a/ic/a J. Douglas 
Murphy, Trustees of a Trust dated 
January 9, 1982 and recorded with 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, 
Book 4905, Page 93, as to an 
undivided 1/2 interest 

16-D-2-F 

16-D-2-T 

16-D-I1-T 

16-D-PUE-I 

16-HL-PUE-1 

Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela 34,162 S.F. 3088 170 
a1k/a Katri K. Mullaly and 16452 . 170 
Korpela Revocable Education Trust 

Barnstable Probate No. BA15P0388EA 

Town of Barnstable 

Town of Barnstable 

2,777 S.F. 20708 330 

535 S.F. 17454 73 

Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela 12,294 S.F. 3088 170 
n/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and 16452 170 
Korpela Revocable Education Trust 

Barnstable Probate No. BA15P0388EA 

Town of Barnstable 786 S.F. 17756 164 
(Airport) 

16-HL-PUE-2 Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis 33 S.F.. 29259 44 

t~+ssr_.~ ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 72 

16-HL-PUE-3 Cape Glass Realty Trust 115 S.F. 30539 257 

16-HL-PUE-S B & A Fournier Realty, Inc. 
a/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc. 

113 S.F. 3115 63 

16-HL-PUE-6 Hess Retail Stores LLC 23 S.F. 28253 164 

16-HL-PUE-7 153 Realty, LLC 34 S.F. 27640 73 

16-HL-PUE-8 Mihanaz Realty Trust 38 S.F. 22371 174 

l 6-HL-PUE-9 101 Iyanough Condominium 38 S.F. 5129 121 

16-HL-PUE-22 Hess Retail Stores LLC 47 S.F. 28253 164 

16-HL-PUE-23 89 Iyanough LLC, a/k/a 45 S.F. Registerd Land 
89 Iyanough Road LLC 

16-HL-PUE-24 Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC 703 S.F. 25973 311 

16-HL-PUE-1-T Richard G. Mahoney 
and Maureen J. Mahoney 

20 S.F. 27072 337 

1 b-HL-PUE-2-T ALJ Realty Corporation 21 S.F. 30109 323 

16-HL-PUE-4-T Carlin Comer, LLC 20 S.F. 30657 176 

16-HS-1 Hess Retail Stores LLC 50 S.F. 28253 164 

16-HS-2 153 Realty, LLC 50 S.F. 27640 73 

16-HS-2-T 140 Yarmouth Road 45 S.F. 20661 278 
Limited Liability Company 

16-HS-3-T Eugene C. Ciccarelli, III as to 42 S.F. Registered Land 
An undivided'/2 interest and 
Eugene C. Ciccarelli and Susan C. 
Evans, as Trustees of the Margaret 
E. Ciccarelli 1999 Trust, as to an
undivided 1/2 interest 

16-HS-4-T Richard G. Mahoney 
and Maureen J. Mahoney 

50 S.F. 27072 ~ 337 

~nossass2.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 73 

16-HS-5-T 153 Realty, LLC 46 S.F. 27640 73 

l6-HS-PUE-1 Town of Barnstable 38 S.F. 1775b 164 
(Airport} 

16-HS-PUE-2 Town of Barnstable 50 S.F. 17756 164 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-2 The James Stephen Resort 85 S.F. 333b 110 
Village Condominium 

16-PUE-3 ~ 192 Iyanough Road Condominium 692 S.F. Registered Land 
standing in the name of Robert E. 
Baker and Donna Baker ,husband 
and wife as tenants by the entirety 
as to an undivided 1/2 interest, 
and Linda T. White, as to an undivided 
1/Z interest 

lb-PUE-4 Town of Barnstable I,533S.F. 517 176 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-6 PB&C Series, LLC 976 S.F. 18088 54 

16-PUE-7 Luke Cyr and Alec Mitsis 421 5.F. 29259 44 

16-PUE-19 Eila S. Desrocher, Katri K. Korpela 35 S.F. 3088 170 
a/k/a Katri K. Mullaly and 16452 170 
Korpela Revocable Education Trust 

Barnstable Probate No. BA15P0388EA 

16-PUE-20 Hibbard Land Trust LLC 804 S.F. 

16-PUE-21 Hyannis Series One, LLC 382 S.F. 
a/k/a Hyannis Series, LLC 

16-PUE-24 Bodick Nominee Trust 3,129 S.F. 

16-PUE-25 Amerigas Propane, L.P. 1,931 S.F. 
d/b/a Amerigas Propane Limited 
Partnership 

16-PUE-27 B & A Fournier Realty, Inc. 367 S.F. 
a/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc. 

Registered Land 

28924 23 

31495 76 

9670 9 

3115 63 



2420 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 74 

16-PUE-28 Cape Glass Realty Trust 434 S.F. 30539 257 

16-PUE-29 Carlin Corner, LLC 707 S.F. 30657 176 

16-PUE-30 Scott P. Gladish, Trustee of 32 S.F. Registered Land 
Cape Glass Realty Trust 

16-PUE-1-T 140 Yarmouth Road 513 S.F. 206b1 278 
Limited Liability Company 

16-PUE-2-T Massachusetts Department 
of Transportation 

369 S.F. 3498 92 

16-PUE-3-T Massachusetts Department 
of Transportation 

681 S.F. 3498 92 

16-PUE-4-T Town of Barnstable 116 S.F. 19847 223 

16-PUE-S-T Town of Barnstable 65 S.F. 19847 223 

16-PUE-6-T Town of Barnstable 724 S.F. 20708 330 

16-PUE-7-T Massachusetts Department 
of Transportation 

1,242 S.F. 3498 92 

16-PUE-8-T Town of Barnstable 2,243 S.F. 3441 4 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-9-T Town of Barnstable 3,774 S.F. 592 83 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-10-T John R. Robichaud 
and James Francis Robichaud 

812 S.F. 21662 298 

16-PUE-12-T Town of Barnstable 1,367 S.F. 3441 4 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-13-T Town of Barnstable 217 S.F. 3536 336 
(Airport) 

16-PUE-14-T . Town of Barnstable 3,165 S.F. 20708 330 

] 6-PUE-17-T Hess Retail Stores LLC 27l S.F. 28253 164 

{ADG48332.a ~ 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 75 

16-PUE-18-T D and S MacDonald Family Trust 310 S.F. 6527 149 

16-PUE-19-T Town of Barnstable 4,346 S.F. 17454 73 

16-PUE-23-T Carlin Corner, LLC 541 S.F. 30657 176 

16-WM-4 Gas Incorporated 170 S.F. 1209 558 

16-WM-6 Massachusetts Department 1,300 S.F. 
of Transportation 

3498 92 

16-WM-9 101 Iyanough Condominium 11 S.F. 5129 121 

16-WM-10 153 Realty, LLC 46 S.F. 27640 73 
16-WM-11 Mihanaz Realty Trust 25 S.F. 22371 174 

16-WM-12 Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC 1,365 S.F. 25973 311 

16-WM-8-T Hess Retail Stores LLC 180 S.F. 28253 164 

16-WM-l4-T Bodick Nominee Trust 46 S.F. 31495 76 

16-WM-IS-T Massachusetts Department 1,620 S.F. 3498 92 
of Transportation ' 

16-TE-1 Bodick Nominee Trust 983 S.F. 31495 7b 

16-TE-2 Amerigas Propane, L.P. 147 S.F. 
d/b/a Amerigas Propane 

9670 9 

Limited Partnership 

lb-TE-S Carlin Corner, LLC 683 S.F. 30657 176 

16-TE-6 140 Yarmouth Road 986 S.F. 20661 278 
Limited Liability Company 

16-TE-7 Eugene C. Ceccarelli, III as to an 671 S.F. 
undivided %interest and Eugene 

Registered Land 

C. Ceccarelli III and Susan C. Evans, 
as Trustees of the Mazgazet 
E. Ceccarelli 1999 Trust, as to an
undivided 1/2 interest 

16-TE-8 ALJ Realty Corporation 912 S.F. 30109 323 

~nowassx.+ ~ 



2020 LAYUUT N0.8b13 IN SARNSTABLE PAGE 76 

lb-TE-9 Richard G. Mahoney 1,389 S.F. 27472 337 
.and Maureen J. Mahoney 

16-TE-10 153 Realty, LLC 1,697 S.F. 27640 73 
16-TE-11 Constance Tracy 982 S.F. 5661 149 

16-TE-12 We're Here Realty Trust 747 S.F. 5661 152 

16-TE-13 Mihanaz Realty Trust 757 S.F. 22371 174 

16-TE-14 101 Iyanough Condominium 1,351 S.F. 5129 121 

16-TE-16 Hess Retail Stores LLC 4,331 S.F. . 28253 164 

16-TE-17 D and S MacDonald Family Trust 835 S.F. 6527 149 

l 6-TE-18 Sunrise Nominee Trust 828 S.F. 27837 158 

16-TE-20 B & A Fournier Realty, Inc. 70 S.F. 3115 63 
n/k/a H & B Petroleum, Inc. 

16-TE-23 89 Iyanough LLC, a/k/a 
89 Iyanough Road LLC 

16-TE-24 

495 S.F. 28598 253 

I92 Iyanough Road Condominium, 735 S.F. Registered Land 
standing in the name of Robert E. 
Baker and Donna Baker, husband and wife as tenants by the 
entirety, as to an undivided 1/2 interest, 
and Linda T. White, as to an undivided 
ll2 interest 

1b-TE-26 Hibbard Land Trust LLC 2,638 S.F. Registered Land 

16-TE-27 Hyannis Series One, LLC 1,100 S.F. 28924 23 
a/k/a Hyannis Series, LLC 

16-TE-31 Carlin Corner, LLC 1,769 S.F. 30657 176 

1 b-TE-34 Atlantis Iyanough Realty LLC 2,560 S.F. 25973 311 

16-TE-35 Town of Barnstable 826 S.F. 3999 91 
(Airport) 

16-TE-36 Ridgewood Avenue Limited 522 S.F. 9b05 15 
Partnership n/k/a Ridgewood Avenue, LLC 

16-TE-37 Town of Barnstable 32,493 S.F. 592 83 

{p06dS552.d ] 



2020 LAYOUT N0.8613 IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 77 

(Airport) 

16-TE-38 Nine Engine House 284 S.F. 18595 311 
Road Condominium 

The names of the owners herein given, although supposed to be correct, are such only as 

matters of opinion and belief. 

It is therefore 

DECLARED: That said way as altered, as described herein, and as described and shown 

on said plan, be and the same is hereby laid out and taken charge of by the Commonwealth 

subject to the conditions provided herein; that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

shall file in the office of the County Commissioners of the County, or their successors, if any, 

and in the office of the Town Clerk of the Town in which said way is located, certified copies of 

said plan and of this certificate, signed by the Director, Right of Way Bureau, attesting that said 

Department has laid out and taken charge of said way as.altered in accoxdance with said plan and 

subject to the conditions provided herein, together with a copy of this adjudication. 

It is acknowledged and agreed that title to the Airport's Land shall remain in the Town of 

Barnstable for the custody and control of the Airport. 

It is also, 

DECLARED: That the Secretary to the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, be 

and hereby is instructed to file in the office of the County Commissioners of said County, or their 

successors, if any, and in the office of the Town Clerk of the Town in which said way is located, 

certified copies of said plan and of this certificate, signed by the Director, Right of Way Bureau 

attesting that said Department has laid out said sections of Town way in accordance with said 

plan. 

{aobasssza~ 



2020 LAYOUT NO. $613 IN BARNSTABLE 

Dated at Boston this thirty-first day of December, 2019 

JO ~' ~ ELE 
MASSAC ~ SETTS DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIRECTOR, RIGHT OF WAY BUREAU 

PAGE 78 



2020 LAYOUT NO.8613 

Suffolk, ss. 

IN BARNSTABLE PAGE 79 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

On this  ~ ~~  day of ~ ~ 20  ~~, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared John DeLeire, the Director, Right of Way Bureau for the Massachusetts 

Department of Transportation, whose name is signed on the preceding document, and such person 

acknowledged to me that he signed such document voluntarily for its stated purpose. The identity 

of such person was proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 

personal knowledge of the undersigned. 

'~~
Notary Public 

My e
t
ommission expires: 

~ INICHAEL G. SHAUGHC~ESSY 
Notary Public 

~~ ~C4t+?PdphtS'EALTH OF Mr.SS;~CHUSEIT; 

i 
.~\i~ ,~ My Commissicii Expiras 
~` October 30, 2020 ,:~::.. 

RAEGISTRY OF DEEDS 
A TRUE COPY, ATTEST 

JOHN F. MEADS, REC319lEA 

gARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

Sohn F. Meade, Register 















































AGENDA ITEM 9a
Authorizing the appointment of Elizabeth Wade to the Barnstable
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as an at-large
representative, for a three-year term from February 1, 2020 through
January 31, 2023

 20200115



To: 

From: 

RE: 

Date: 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Office: 508-375-6628 ~ Fax: 508-362-0290 
www.bchumanservices.net 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM 

APPOINTMENT MEMORAIv'DUM 

Barnstable County Commissioners 

Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager ~(f 

Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 
Re-Appointment of At-Large Member 

January 10, 2020 

The term of one of the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council's At-Large 
member expires on January 31, 2020. Beth Wade, from Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, 
has filled this position since March 2019. Beth has been a great addition to the Advisory 
Council and we fully support her re-appointment for the next three-year term to run through 
January 31, 2023. 

So moved, dated: o~'~S~2o

~ ~ 

m Co issioner Ronald Ber~stro , 

Mary Pat Flynn, Commission 

/ 1 ,-~~ ~I 
Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Creating a Healthy Connected Cape Cod 
The Mission of the Department of Human Services is to plan, develop, and implement programs which enhance the overall delivery of human services 
in Barnstable County and promote the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts that improve coordination of services. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Elizabeth Wade to the Barnstable County HOME 

Consortium Advisory Council, as an at-large representative, for athree-year term from February 1, 2020 

through January 31, 2023, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January 2020 

~~~ HC.e~
Janice O'Cortt~ell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9b
Authorizing the allocation of funds to the County Administrator for
the activities of the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award
Committee for Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020

 20200115



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the allocation of $500.00 to the County Administrator for the activities 

of the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award Committee for Fiscal Year 2020, as presented, 2nd 

by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ 5 , 2020 

• ~e~Ctip•vlt.1~/y 

~~ Janice O~Eonnell, Regional Clerk 









AGENDA ITEM 9c
Authorizing a grant from the Special License Plate Fund to the
Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce, and the transfer of an amount not
to exceed $50,000.00, for the operation of the Route 6 Rest Area for
the 2020 and 2021 seasons

 20200115



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize a grant from the Special License Plate Fund to the Yarmouth Chamber 

of Commerce, and the transfer of an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the operation of the Route 6 

Rest Area for the 2020 and 2021 seasons, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~s', 2020 

~~ ti «~ 
`,.Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



















AGENDA ITEM 9d
Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis,
up to a maximum amount of $135,00.00, to do and perform all
dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel

 20200115



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
AND 

TOWN OF DENNIS 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this  ls~'  day of  3o►~~at , 2020 by and 
between the County of Barnstable, hereinafter called the "County," and the To~ of Dennis. 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to have the County undertake the dredging projects covered by this 
agreement more specifically described by way of the attached plan pursuant to the terms and 
conditions directed herein. 

ARTICLE I. STATEMENT OF WORK 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and in the interest of the mutual 
advantage in attainment of common objectives, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY AGREES: 

1. To do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Dennis at Sesuit harbor 
entrance channel in accordance with the specifications, drawings and plans (Attachment I) 
up to a maximum contract amount of $135,00.00. This is based on removing up to 
approximately 15,000 cubic yards of material at $9.00 per cubic yard and the charge for 
mobilization/demobilization costs as set forth in Article III herein. Final and complete 
specifications, plans and drawings shall be provided to the County by the Town in a timely 
manner. 

2. To observe, comply with, and be subject to all terms, conditions, requirements, and 
limitations of the specifications, plans, drawings, and permits identified in Attachment I as 
applicable to dredging and rough placement of materials. 

3 To provide a hydraulic dredge and all related equipment to conduct maintenance dredging 
for the Town, according to and guided by the specifications, plans, drawings as provided. 

4. To pump dredge materials and provide rough beach placement of said materials at a rate of 
$9.00 per cubic yard for standard dredge material. This price includes before and after 
dredge surveys to be performed by the County. The County warrants that the fmal surveys 
are performed for the limited purpose of substantiating dredge volumes and under no 
conditions should said surveys be utilized to delineate navigable channels. The County 
shall provide the Town access to detailed survey work through Provincetown Coastal at the 
Town's request and at the Town's expense. 



5. To comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any 
public authority bearing on the safety of persons or property or their protection from 
damage injury or loss or on dredging or handling of dredge materials. 

6. To the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining 
damage or loss resulting from the negligence of the County and its employees with respect 
to the County's performance of its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the 
previous sentence shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability 
under the Massachusetts Tort Claims Act or under other provisions of this agreement. 

7. Immediately notify the Town and cease operations whenever the dredging operations 
exceed by more than 10 %the specifications, drawings and plans agreed to as the volume 
scope of the agreement or whenever situations or conditions are encountered outside the 
scope of the specifications, drawings, and plans that were nor reasonably foreseeable. The 
parties agree that variations on the scope of 10 %more than or less than the proposed scope 
of work is reasonable due to climatic and coastal changes and that price adjustments shall 
be made accordingly. The parties further agree that changes in excess of 10 %shall require 
the parties to adjust this contract in writing pursuant to Article V. 

8. Without the prior approval of the Town, the dredge will operate between the hours of 7:00 
A.M. and 5:00 P.M, Monday through Saturday. 

THE TOWN OF DENNIS AGREES: 

1. To obtain all required federal, state, and local permits and approvals to conduct the dredge 
project. 

2. To furnish all specifications, drawings, and plans required to perform the dredge project at 
the execution of this document. Said documents will be incorporated by reference as 
Attachment I. 

3. To conduct required inspections and testing consistent with federal, state and local permits 
and approvals. 

4. To inspect the County's on-site dredging work in a timely manner. 

5. To obligate funds to conduct the dredging work specified in Attachment I. 

6. To indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining damage or loss resulting from the 
negligence of the Town with respect to the Town's performance of its obligations under 
this Agreement. No provisions in this agreement or otherwise shall be construed as a 
waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the Massachusetts Tort Claims Act. 



BOTH BARNSTABLE COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF DENNIS AGREE: 

That nothing herein shall be construed as obligating either Barnstable County or the Town of 
Dennis to expend funds or to be obligated to spend funds beyond the scope of this contract. 

This AGREEMENT may only be modified in the form of amendments in writing by mutual 
agreement by both parties. Request for modification will be. forwarded to one party by the other 
party by written notice. 

ARTICLE II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT shall be effective when signed by all parties and shall remain in effect until 
the dredging identified in Attachment I is completed to the mutual satisfaction of all parties. 

ARTICLE III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY: 

The cost of the project shall be based on a per cubic yard basis and calculated on the total cubic 
yards of material moved, using standard engineering practices, except as specified in Article VIII, 
and the mobilization and demobilization costs. The cost per cubic yard is $9.00. The Town shall 
be billed, and the County shall be paid for the following services: 

Mobilization costs for project is 0% of total cost 

100% movement/placement of dredge materials; 

Demobilization costs for the project is 0% of total cost 

The Town shall submit payment within 30 days of date of invoice to the County. Failure to pay 
said invoice within 30 days will result in the assessment of a late fee in the amount of 1%per 
month (12%annually) on the unpaid balance remaining after the 30th day. Said late fee will be 
assessed daily 0.033%. Failure to pay invoice within 90 days may result in legal action. The 
Town shall be responsible for all legal costs incurred by the County in collection of unpaid debts. 

ARTICLE IV. WEATHER CONDITIONS 

In the event of temporary suspension of work due to inclement weather conditions, the County 
shall cease work with no adverse consequences to the County. The decision to cease work shall 
be made by the County in consultation with the Town. 

ARTICLE V. CHANGES IN WORK 

No changes in the work covered by this Agreement shall be made without having prior written 



approval of both the Town and County. Costs for additional cubic yardage shall be determined 
utilizing the costs identified in Article III. 

ARTICLE VI. COUNTY INSURANCE 

The County shall maintain the following insurance coverage while conducting the dredge project: 

1. Compensation insurance. The County shall maintain during the life of this Agreement 
Workmen's Compensation Insurance as required by applicable state law. 

2. Protection and Indemnity insurance. 

3. General liability and excess liability insurance. 

4. Pollution insurance. 

5. Contingent watercraft liability insurance. 

ARTICLE VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

To the extent permitted by law, Barnstable County agrees to defend, indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Town of Dennis from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by third parties 
which may arise out of the negligent activities of Barnstable County or its employees while 
performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous sentence shall be 
construed as a waiver of the limitations on the County's liability under the Massachusetts Tort 
Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, the Town of Dennis agrees to defend, indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless Barnstable County from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by third 
parties which may arise out of the negligent activities of the Town of Dennis or its employees 
while performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous sentence shall be 
construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the Massachusetts Tort 
Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII TERMINATION 

This Agreement may only be terminated after written mutual agreement to do so by both parties. 
The Town shall pay the County all costs incurred by the County to the date of termination, 
including stafftime, review of documents and any other costs associated with the project up to said 
termination. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the COUNTY execute this Agreement this 
~~  day of  ~on.Socy  , 2020. 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS: 

e.~ 
Ronald Ber trom / 

Ronald Beaty 

`~~\~~~~ 
at~lynn 

Dat 

TOWN OF DENNIS: 

Date 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 
Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 9d through 9f as listed on the Board of Commissioners' Regular 
Meeting Agenda for January 15, 2020 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis, up to a maximum amount of 

$135,00.00, to do and perform all dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee, up to a maximum amount of 

$104,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro, up to a maximum amount of 

$90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor 

Approach Channel, 

as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January 15 , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9e
Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee,
up to a maximum amount of $104,000.00, to do and perform all
dredge related work for the Town of Mashpee

 20200115



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
AND 

TOWN OF MASHPEE 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this  rs~► day of , 2020 by and 
between the County of Barnstable, hereinafter called the "County," and the To of Mashpee. 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to have the County undertake the dredging projects covered by 
this agreement more specifically described by way of the attached plan pursuant to the terms and 
conditions directed herein. 

ARTICLE I. STATEMENT OF WORK 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and in the interest of the mutual 
advantage in attainment of common objectives, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY AGREES: 

1. To do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Mashpee in accordance with 
the specifications, drawings and plans (Attachment I) up to a maximum contract amount 
of $104,000. This is based on removing up to approximately 8,000 cubic yards of 
material at $13.00 per cubic yard and the charge for mobilization/demobilization costs as 
set forth in Article III herein. Final and complete specifications, plans and drawings shall 
be provided to the County by the Town in a timely manner. 

2. To observe, comply with, and be subject to all terms, conditions, requirements, and 
limitations of the specifications, plans, drawings, and permits identified in Attachment I 
as applicable to dredging and rough placement of materials. 

3 To provide a hydraulic dredge and all related equipment to conduct maintenance 
dredging for the Town, according to and guided by the specifications, plans, drawings as 
provided. 

4. To pump dredge materials and provide rough beach placement of said materials at a rate 
of $11.00 per cubic yard for standard dredge material. This price includes before and 
after dredge surveys to be performed by the County. The County warrants that the final 
surveys are performed for the limited purpose of substantiating dredge volumes and 
under no conditions should said surveys be utilized to delineate navigable channels. The 
County shall provide the Town access to detailed survey work through Provincetown 
Coastal at the Town's request and at the Town's expense. 



5. To comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of 
any public authority bearing on the safety of persons or property or their protection from 
damage injury or loss or on dredging or handling of dredge materials. 

6. To the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining 
damage or loss resulting from the negligence of the County and its employees with 
respect to the County's performance of its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in 
the previous sentence shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's 
liability under the Massachusetts Tort Claims Act or under other provisions of this 
agreement. 

7. Immediately notify the Town and cease operations whenever the dredging operations 
exceed by more than 10 %the specifications, drawings and plans agreed to as the volume 
scope of the agreement or whenever situations or conditions are encountered outside the 
scope of the specifications, drawings, and plans that were nor reasonably foreseeable. 
The parties agree that variations on the scope of 10 %more than or less than the proposed 
scope of work is reasonable due to climatic and coastal changes and that price 
adjustments shall be made accordingly. The parties further agree that changes in excess 
of 10 %shall require the parties to adjust this contract in writing pursuant to Article V. 

8. Without the prior approval of the Town, the dredge will operate between the hours of 
7:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M, Monday through Saturday. 

THE TOWN OF MASHPEE AGREES: 

1. To obtain all required federal, state, and local permits and approvals to conduct the 
dredge project. 

2. To furnish all specifications, drawings, and plans required to perform the dredge project 
at the execution of this document. Said documents will be incorporated by reference as 
Attachment I. 

3. To conduct required inspections and testing consistent with federal, state and local 
permits and approvals. 

4. To inspect the County's on-site dredging work in a timely manner. 

5. To obligate funds to conduct the dredging work specified in Attachment I. 

6. To indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining damage or loss resulting from the 
negligence of the Town with respect to the Town's performance of its obligations under 
this Agreement. No provisions in this agreement or otherwise shall be construed as a 
waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the Massachusetts Tort Claims 



Act.. 

BOTH BARNSTABLE COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF MASHPEE AGREE: 

That nothing herein shall be construed as obligating either Barnstable County or the Town of 
Falmouth to expend funds or to be obligated to spend funds beyond the scope of this contract. 

This AGREEMENT may only be modified in the form of amendments in writing by mutual 
agreement by both parties. Request for modification will be forwarded to one party by the other 
party by written notice. 

ARTICLE II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT shall be effective when signed by all parties and shall remain in effect until 
the dredging identified in Attachment I is completed to the mutual satisfaction of all parties. 

ARTICLE III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY: 

The cost of the project shall be based on a per cubic yard basis, and calculated on the total cubic 
yards of material moved, using standard engineering practices, except as specified in Article 
VIII, and the mobilization and demobilization costs. The cost per cubic yard is $13.00. The 
Town shall be billed, and the County shall be paid for the following services: 

Mobilization costs for project is 0% of total cost 

100% movement/placement of dredge materials; 

Demobilization costs for the project is 0% of total cost 

The Town shall submit payment within 30 days of date of invoice to the County. Failure to pay 
said invoice within 30 days will result in the assessment of a late fee in the amount of 1%per 
month (12% annually) on the unpaid balance remaining after the 30th day. Said late fee will be 
assessed daily 0.033%. Failure to pay invoice within 90 days may result in legal action. The 
Town shall be responsible for all legal costs incurred by the County in collection of unpaid debts. 

ARTICLE IV. WEATHER CONDITIONS 

In the event of temporary suspension of work due to inclement weather conditions, the .County 
shall cease work with no adverse consequences to the County. The decision to cease work shall 
be made by the County in consultation with the Town. 

ARTICLE V. CHANGES IN WORK 



No changes in the work covered by this Agreement shall be made without having prior written 
approval of both the Town and County. Costs for additional cubic yardage shall be determined 
utilizing the costs identified in Article III. 

ARTICLE VL COUNTY INSURANCE 

The County shall maintain the following insurance coverage while conducting the dredge 
project: 

I . Compensation insurance. The County shall maintain during the life of this Agreement 
Workmen's Compensation Insurance as required by applicable state law. 

2. Protection and Indemnity insurance. 

3. General liability and excess liability insurance. 

4. Pollution insurance. 

5. Contingent watercraft liability insurance. 

ARTICLE VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

To the extent permitted by law, Barnstable County agrees to defend, indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the Town of MASHPEE from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by 
third parties which may arise out of the negligent activities of Barnstable County or its 
employees while performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous 
sentence shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on the County's liability under the 
Massachusetts Tort Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, the Town of Mashpee agrees to defend, indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless Barnstable County from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by 
third parties which may arise out of the negligent activities of the Town of Mashpee or its 
employees while performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous 
sentence shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the 
Massachusetts Tort Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII TERMINATION 

This Agreement may only be terminated after written mutual agreement to do so by both parties. 
The Town shall pay the County all costs incurred by the County to the date of termination, 
including staff time, review of documents and any other costs associated with the project up to 
said termination. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the COUNTY execute this Agreement this 
15  day of  S~c►~ar~1 , 2020. 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY TOWN OF MASHPEE 
COMMISSIONERS: 

Ronald Be strom 

Date 

Ronald Beaty 

Mary P~'t Flynn 

D e 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 
Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 9d through 9f as listed on the Board of Commissioners' Regular 
Meeting Agenda for January 15, 2020 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis, up to a maximum amount of 

$135,00.00, to do and perform all dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee, up to a maximum amount of 

$104,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro; up to a maximum amount of 

$90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor 

Approach Channel, 

as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~S, 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9f
Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro, up
to a maximum amount of $90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge
related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor Approach
Channel

 20200115



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
AND 

TOWN OF TRURO 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this  rS~''  day of ~ 2020 by and 
between the County of Barnstable, hereinafter called the "County," and the To of Truro. 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to have the County undertake the dredging projects covered by this 
agreement more specifically described by way of the attached plan pursuant to the terms and 
conditions directed herein. 

ARTICLE I. STATEMENT OF WORK 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and in the interest of the mutual 
advantage in attainment of common objectives, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY AGREES: 

1. To do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor 
approach channel in accordance with the specifications, drawings and plans (Attachment I) 
up to a maximum contract amount of $90,000.00. This is based on removing up to 
approximately 10,000. cubic yards of material at $9.00 per cubic yard and the charge for 
mobilization/demobilization costs as set forth in Article III herein. Final and complete 
specifications, plans and drawings shall be provided to the County by the Town in a timely 
manner. 

2. To observe, comply with, and be subject to all terms, conditions, requirements, and 
limitations of the specifications, plans, drawings, and permits identified in Attachment I 
as applicable to dredging and rough placement of materials. 

3 To provide a hydraulic dredge and all related equipment to conduct maintenance dredging 
for the Town, according to and guided by the specifications, plans, drawings as provided. 

4. To pump dredge materials and provide rough beach placement of said materials at a rate. of 
$9.00 per cubic yard for standard dredge material. This price includes before and after 
dredge surveys to be performed by the County. The County warrants that the final surveys 
are performed for the limited purpose of substantiating dredge volumes and under no 
conditions should said surveys be utilized to delineate navigable channels. The County 
shall provide the Town access to detailed survey work through Provincetown Coastal at the 
Town's request and at the Town's expense. 



5. To comply with all applicable laws,. ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any 
public authority bearing on the safety of persons or property or their protection from 
damage injury or loss or on dredging or handling of dredge materials. 

6. To the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining 
damage or loss resulting from the negligence of the County and its employees with respect 
to the County's performance of its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the 
previous sentence shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability 
under the Massachusetts Tort Claims Act or under other provisions of this agreement. 

7. Immediately notify the Town and cease operations whenever the dredging operations 
exceed by more than 10 %the specifications, drawings and plans agreed to as the volume 
scope of the agreement or whenever situations or conditions are encountered outside the 
scope of the specifications, drawings, and plans that were nor reasonably foreseeable. The 
parties agree that variations on the scope of 10 %more than or less than the proposed scope 
of work is reasonable due to climatic and coastal changes and that price adjustments shall 
be made accordingly. The parties further agree that changes in excess of 10 %shall require 
the parties to adjust this contract in writing pursuant to Article V. 

Without the prior approval of the Town, the dredge will operate between the hours of 7:00 
A.M. and 5:00 P.M, Monday through Saturday. 

THE TOWN OF TRURO AGREES: 

1. To obtain all required federal, state, and local permits and approvals to conduct the dredge 
project. 

2. To furnish all specifications, drawings, and plans required to perform the dredge project at 
the execution of this document. Said documents will be incorporated by reference as 
Attachment L 

3. To conduct required inspections and testing consistent with federal, state and local permits 
and approvals. 

4. To inspect the County's on-site dredging work in a timely manner. 

5. To obligate funds to conduct the dredging work specified in Attachment I. 

6. To indemnify and hold harmless any party sustaining damage or loss resulting from the 
negligence of the Town with respect to the Town's performance of its obligations under 
this Agreement. No provisions in this agreement or otherwise shall be construed as a 
waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the Massachusetts Tort Claims Act. 



BOTH BARNSTABLE COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF TRURO AGREE: 

That nothing herein shall be construed as obligating either Barnstable County or the Town of Truro 
to expend funds or to be obligated to spend funds beyond the scope of this contract. 

This AGREEMENT may only be modified in the form of amendments in writing by mutual 
agreement by both parties. Request for modification will be forwarded to one party by the other 
party by written notice. 

ARTICLE II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT shall be effective when signed by all parties and shall remain in effect until 
the dredging identified in Attachment I is completed to the mutual satisfaction of all parties. 

ARTICLE III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY: 

The cost of the project shall be based on a per cubic yard basis and calculated on the total cubic 
yards of material moved, using standard engineering practices, except as specified in Article VIII, 
and the mobilization and demobilization costs. The cost per cubic yard is $9.00. The Town shall 
be billed, and the County shall be paid for the following services: 

Mobilization costs for project is 0% of total cost 

100% movement/placement of dredge materials; 

Demobilization costs for the project is 0% of total cost 

The Town shall submit payment within 30 days of date of invoice to the County. Failure to pay 
said invoice within 30 days will result in the assessment of a late fee in the amount of 1%per 
month (12% annually) on the unpaid balance remaining after the 30th day. Said late fee will be 
assessed daily 0.033%. Failure to pay invoice within 90 days may result in legal action. The 
Town shall be responsible for all legal costs incurred by the County in collection of unpaid debts. 

ARTICLE IV. WEATHER CONDITIONS 

In the event of temporary suspension of work due to inclement weather conditions, the County 
shall cease work with no adverse consequences to the County. The decision to cease work shall 
be made by the County in consultation with the Town. 

ARTICLE V. CHANGES IN WORK 

No changes in the work covered by this Agreement shall be made without having prior written 



approval of both the Town and County. Costs for additional cubic yardage shall be determined 
utilizing the costs identified in Article III. 

ARTICLE VI. COUNTY INSURANCE 

The County shall maintain the following insurance coverage while conducting the dredge project: 

1. Compensation insurance. The County shall maintain during the life of this Agreement 
Workmen's Compensation Insurance as required by applicable state law. 

2. Protection and Indemnity insurance. 

3. General liability and excess liability insurance. 

4. Pollution insurance. 

5. Contingent watercraft liability insurance. 

ARTICLE VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

To the extent permitted by law, Barnstable County agrees to defend, indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Town of Falmouth from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by third 
parties which may arise out of the negligent activities of Barnstable County or its employees while 
performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous sentence shall be 
construed as a waiver of the limitations on the County's liability under the Massachusetts-Tort 
Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, the Town of Truro agrees to defend, indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless Barnstable County from any claims, demands, suits or judgments by third parties 
which may arise out of the negligent activities of the Town of Truro or its employees while 
performing its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing in the previous sentence shall be 
construed as a waiver of the limitations on the Town's liability under the Massachusetts Tort 
Claims Act or under other provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII TERMINATION 

This Agreement may only be terminated after written mutual agreement to do so by both parties. 
The Town shall pay the County all costs incurred by the County to the date of termination, 
including stafftime, review of documents and any other costs associated with the project up to said 
termination. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the COUNTY execute this Agreement this 
15~'`  day of  3~`~°`cy , 2020. 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY TOWN OF TRURO: 
COMMISSIONERS: 

Ronald Be.,T rom 

Date 

Ronald Beaty 

Mary Pat Flynn 

D to 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 
Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 9d through 9f as listed on the Board of Commissioners' Regular 
Meeting Agenda for January 15, 2020 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis, up to a maximum amount of 

$135,00.00, to do and perform all dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee, up to a maximum amount of 

$104,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work 

Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro, up to a maximum amount of 

$90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet Harbor 

Approach Channel, 

as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January , 2020 

Janice O'C-onnell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9g
Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement with the
Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to
access the County Farm for the limited purpose of conducting
exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 through
December 31, 2019, to extend the term of the agreement for one (1)
year through December 31, 2020

 20200115



AMENDMENT 
BETWEEN 

Barnstable County 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

And 

Town of Barnstable 
367 Main Street 
Hyannis, MA 02601 

This ACCESS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into as of this 151 day of July, 2017, between THE 
TOWN OF BARNSTABLE ("Town") and its contractors and employees performing work under this 
Agreement, and BARNSTABLE COUNTY ("Barnstable County"), is hereby amended as follows: 

10. Term. This Agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2017 and shall terminate at the close of 
business on December 31, 2020. 

This Amendment will not change any of the stipulations of the original, previously defined agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Barnstable County and the Town have executed this Amendment this ~~ day of 
January in the year two thousand and twenty. 

TOWN OF BARNSTABLE: 
BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

Mark S. Ells, Town Manager Ronald Berg'rom, Ch 

Date 
~h~Y~-Y~

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice Chi 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

~a151~
Dat 



ACCESS AGREEMENT 

This- ACCESS AGREEMENT ("Agreement"} is entered into as of this 15t day of July, 
2017, between THE TOWN OF BARNSTABLE ("Town") and its contractors and employees 
performing work under this Agreement, and BARNSTABLE COUNTY ("Barnstable County"). 

WHEREAS, Barnstable County is the owner of approximately 106 acres of land shown 
as Parcels 016-018 on the Town of Barnstable Assessor's Map 315, Parce1004 on Map 316, and 
Parcels 035-038 on Map 3l 7, fiII-ther described in Exhibit A attached hereto ("County Farm"); 

WHEREAS, The Town seeks to conduct exploratory test drilling on the County FaI•m for 
selection of potential new well sites for public water supplies; 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Access Agreement is to provide the Town with a license 
to access the County Farm for the limited purpose of conducting such exploratory test drilling, 
and to provide certain legal protections and safeguards for the Town and Barnstable County. 

THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the Town and Barnstable County hereby covenant and agree as 
follows: 

1. Authorization. Barnstable County authorizes the Town, its contractors and 
employees, to enter upon the County Farm and perform the Activities, as defined in Section 2 of 
this Agreement, subject to the conditions of this Agreement. 

2. Scope of Work. For the purposes of this Agreement, the tel7rl "Activities" means 
exploratory test drilling for potential well sites for public water supplies at the County Farm. 
Prior to entering the County Farin, the Town shall provide Barnstable County with a written 
drilling and testing plan setting forth a protocol narrative for test drilling, pumping and sampling 
that includes, but is not limited to, a schematic plan depicting the areas of the County Farm 
where exploratory test drilling samples will be conducted by the Town and its contractors; the 
number and location of exploratory test drill points; a description of all governmental permits or 
approvals needed for the activities, including authorization as may be needed all under Article 97 
of the Articles of Amendment of the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; a 
description of planned tree and shrub removal and land clearing activities, and test drilling 
equipment; all methods and laboratory testing parameters that will be used in conducting water 
sampling and testing Activities under this Agreement (the "Plan"). If the Town determines that 
further work is needed at the County Farnn to complete exploratory test drilling in addition to that 
described in the Plan, the Town shall submit a description of such activities to Barnstable County 
for Barnstable County's prior approval, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or 
conditioned. Upon approval of said work by Barnstable County, this Agreement may be 
amended by a writing signed by both the Town and Barnstable County setting forth the 
additional approved work {"Additional Approved Work") alid making such Additional Approved 
Work subject to the teens and conditions of this Agreement and such other terms as may be 
appropriate. 

{AUdd0994.6 1 



any solid waste, hazardous substances, hazardous waste, or materials removed from County 
Farm by the Town, as a result of the Activities. 

9. Avoidance of Liens. Nothing in this Agreement shall create any conh•actual 
relationship between Barnstable County and any contactor or materialman that may be engaged 
by the Town in connection with the Activities performed under the provisions of this Agreement, 
nor shall this Agreement create any obligation on the part of Barnstable County to pay or to see 
that the payment of any sum is made to any of the Town's contractors.. The Town shall promptly 
when due pay all costs and charges associated with the Activities and the Town shall permit no 
liens or encumbrances to be filed or to attach against Barnstable County as a result of the 
Activities, and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Barnstable County harmless against any 
such liens and encumbrances. While on County Farm, the Town shall be responsible for the 
safety of its agents and consultants, and all of the Town's contractors involved in the Activities. 

10. Term. This Agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2017 and shall terminate at the 
close of business on December 31, 2019. 

11. No Obligation. The Town shall not be obligated to conduct or continue any 
testing authorized in this Agreement, and its decision whether to conduct or continue any testing 
shall be at its sole discretion. This Agreement does not authorize the use of the County Farm for 
any purpose other than the Activities and does not obligate Barnstable County to authorize, allow 
or permit any public water supply wells to be located on the County Fann. 

12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding and 
agreement among the parties with respect to the Activities with the County Farm. This 
Agreement may be modified only by writing signed by Barnstable County and the Town. 

13. Execution. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which, when so executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, Barnstable County and the Town have caused this Agreement 
to be executed and attested by their duly authorized representatives. 

TOWN OF BARNSTABLE 

Mark S 
Dated: 

IA~44079q,b 1 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMLS&I~IERS 

~ ~~~  . . 
Its To ~n Mana er . Cako ~ag ~tllesr~i 

une 28, 2017 

5 

rytPat ~y n Vice-C 

Ronald Beaty, Commissioner 

Dated: June 28, 2017 





COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an agreement with the Town of 

Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access the County Farm for the limited purpose 

of conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, to 

extend the term of the agreement for one (1) year through December 31, 2020, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: N

A true copy, attest, January 1~ , 2020 

anice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9h
Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to
Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission,
dated November 4, 2005, and recorded with the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72

 20200115



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to Barnstable County, acting by and through 

the Cape Cod Commission, dated November 4, 2005 recorded with the Barnstable 

County Registry of Deeds in Book 20444 Page 72 acknowledges satisfaction of the 

same. 

Witness our hand and seal this  15~  day of  ~c~nuoc~,  , 2020 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners 

Ronald Berg~Cfom 

t ynn 

Ronald R. Beaty 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

On this  ~~  day of  ~onooty  , 2020, before me, the undersigned 
notary public personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald 
R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was P~SM.~L~ hppWk  , to be 
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached docu nt, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

C~.GF~
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to Barnstable County, 

acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated November 4, 2005, and recorded with the 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9i
Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic
Betterments

 20200115



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Phone: (508)375-6610 

Fax: (508)375-6854 

www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 13, 2020 
TO: Board of Regional Commissioners 
FROM: Community Septic Management Loan Program 
SUBJECT: Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Please execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments certifying that the betterment assessments upon the 
hereinafter described parcels of real estate in the Notices of Betterment Assessment recorded in Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds or Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as listed below, stating that 
betterments to be assessed pursuant to a betterment agreement for septic improvements, in accordance with 
General Laws, Chapter 111, Section 127B 1 /2 have, together with any interest and costs thereon, been paid or legally abated. 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

Ronald B - atrom, C ~~: it 

Ot~~5~2A
Date 

ary Pa lynn, Vice- i air Ronald R. Beaty, sinner 



N
otice of

Betterm
ent

Assessm
ent

D
ocum

ent N
o.

D
eed Reference
D
ocum

ent N
o.

D
eed Reference

Certificate of Title N
o.

N
otice of

Betterm
ent 

Assessm
ent

Book

N
otice of

Betterm
ent 

Assessm
ent

Page

D
eed

Reference
Book

D
eed

Reference
Page

O
w
ner(s) N

am
ed in Betterm

ent Assessm
ent

Location of Property

1075140
849346

Plan 25929‐D2
C2‐19

X
X

X
X

Linda M
. Stevens

Assessors M
ap 249

Parcel 31‐O
O
T

855 W
est M

ain Street, U
nit 19

Fisherm
an's Village 

Condom
inium

Hyannis (Barnstable)

X
X

X
22167

26
21704

299
John A. Delaney
Shelagh M

. Delaney

Assessors M
ap 36

Parcel L9
15 Herring Run Road
Harw

ich

X
X

X
23344

73
7504

223
Kathleen M

. Rabbitt

Assessors M
ap 33, Section 19

Parce1002, Lot 035
28 Sheila W

ay
East Falm

outh (Falm
outh)

X
X

X
25268

211
12812

225
Elizabeth L. Pacheco
Trustee, The Pacheco Trust
Dated 1/19/00, As Am

ended

Assessors M
ap 31.3

Parcel 2
310 County Road
Bourne

X
X

X
27992

1
18130

78
Edw

ard B. W
ilson

Judith L. W
ilson

Assessors M
ap 76

Parcel 14
68 Yankee Drive
Brew

ster

X
X

X
30114

30
13678

300
Edson Santos
a/k/a Edson R. Dos Santos

Assessors M
ap 307

Parcel 2
20‐22 N

autical Road
Hyannis (Barnstable)

X
X

X
31078

19
6405

305
M
ark E. Kelley

Kim
 P. Kelley

Assessors M
ap 335

Parcel 54
1500 M

ary Dunn Road
Barnstable

CERTIFICATES FO
R D

ISO
LVIN

G
 SEPTIC BETTERM

EN
TS FO

R 01 /15/20

Barnstable Registry D
istrict of the Land Court

Barnstable County Registry O
f D

eeds



N
otice of

Betterm
ent

Assessm
ent

D
ocum

ent N
o.

D
eed Reference
D
ocum

ent N
o.

D
eed Reference

Certificate of Title N
o.

N
otice of

Betterm
ent 

Assessm
ent

Book

N
otice of

Betterm
ent 

Assessm
ent

Page

D
eed

Reference
Book

D
eed

Reference
Page

O
w
ner(s) N

am
ed in Betterm

ent Assessm
ent

Location of Property

Barnstable Registry D
istrict of the Land Court

Barnstable County Registry O
f D

eeds

X
X

X
31114

193
22287
22287

247
250

Carol W
iley

Jennifer M
. Falk

Assessors M
ap 7

Parce1481
48 Bow

 Road
Eastham

X
X

X
31747

80
15458

149
Patrick M

. Roche
Lori A. Roche

Assessors M
ap 12.1

Parcel 26‐2
25 W

illiston Road
Sagam

ore Beach (Bourne)

X
X

X
32220

81
5757

96
Cathie A. G

ordon
a/k/a Cathie G

. Ham
m
att

Assessors M
ap 2D

Parce13‐4‐0
2702 M

ain Street
South Chatham

 (Chatham
)

X
X

X
32443

336
17876

71
Jeanne M

. O
'Connell

Assessors M
ap 48

Parcel 11
153 Brier Lane
Brew

ster


	20200115_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200115_Board Packet_BRC_Regular

	20200115_Agenda_BRC_20200115_Regular
	20200115_Document List_BRC_Regular
	20200115_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20200108_Regular
	img01162020-134307

	20200115_Item 7a_Citation_BRC_Butcher_Retirement
	20200115_Item 7a_Citation_BRC_Butcher
	7a

	DOC
	20200115_Item 7a_Citation_BRC_Butcher
	img01162020-130303

	20200115_Item 8a_Certification_MADOT_Hghway Alteration_Rte 28
	img01162020-134517
	20200115_Item 8a_Certification_MADOT_Hghway Alteration_Rte 28
	img01142020-131334
	20200115_Item 8a_Certification_MADOT_Hghway Alteration_Rte 28
	img01142020-104036
	DOC



	20200115_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200115_Item 9a_Appointment_HOME Program_BCHCAC_Wade
	9a


	20200115_Item 9a_Appointment_HOME Program_BCHCAC_Wade
	img01162020-135209

	20200115_Item 9b_General Approval_BRC_MOWC_FY20 &FY21 Fund Allocation
	20200115_Item 9b_General Approval_BRC_MOWC_FY20 &FY21 Fund Allocation
	9b

	img01162020-135819
	20200115_Item 9b_General Approval_BRC_MOWC_FY20 &FY21 Fund Allocation
	20200115_Item 9b_General Approval_BRC_MOWC_FY20 &FY21 Fund Allocation


	20200115_Item 9c_General Approvel_BRC_YCC_Route 6 Rest Area
	20200115_Item 9c_General Approvel_BRC_YCC_Route 6 Rest Area
	9c

	img01162020-140054
	20200115_Item 9c_General Approvel_BRC_YCC_Route 6 Rest Area
	20200115_Item 9c_General Approvel_BRC_YCC_Route 6 Rest Area


	20200115_Item 9d_Agreement_Dredge_Dennis_Sesuit Harbor
	20200115_Item 9d_Agreement_Dredge_Dennis_Sesuit Harbor
	9d

	img01162020-140933

	20200115_Item 9e_Agreement_Dredge_Mashpee_General
	20200115_Item 9e_Agreement_Dredge_Mashpee_General
	9e

	img01162020-141608

	20200115_Item 9f_Agreement_Dredge_Truro_Pamet Harbor
	20200115_Item 9f_Agreement_Dredge_Truro_Pamet Harbor
	9f

	img01162020-142412

	20200115_Item 9g_Agreement_BC_Barnstable_County Farm Access_Amendment
	20200115_Item 9g_Agreement_BC_Barnstable_County Farm Access_Amendment
	9g

	img01162020-142540

	20200115_Item 9h_Mortgage Discharge_HOME Program_Lavelle
	20200115_Item 9h_Mortgage Discharge_HOME Program_Lavelle
	9h

	img01162020-142732

	20200115_Item 9i_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	20200115_Item 9i_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	9i

	img01162020-143124
	20200115_Item 9i_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	20200115_Item 9i_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_1





